Page 1 of 2

AGENDA
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
MONDAY, APRIL 12, 2021
WAQUOIT MEETING ROOM
MASHPEE TOWN HALL
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02639

*Virtual / Remote Meeting*
*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18*
*Public Call in Number: (508) 539-1400 extension 8585 for Public Comment and Public Hearings*
*Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee Website: hitps://www.mashpeema.szov/channel-18*

6:30 p.m. - Convene Meeting in Open Session

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
MOMENT OF SILENCE

MINUTES
Approval of the following: Monday, March 22, 2021 Regular Session

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS
> Public Comment: *Call in Number (508) 539-1400 extension 8585*
» Presentation from Massachusetts Shellfish Officers’ Association: Paul Bagnali

Convene Joint Meeting with Capital Improvement Program Committee

*Call in Number (508) 539-1400 extension 8585*
- 6:35 pm Public Hearing: Capital Improvement Program Fiscal Year 2022: Town Manager Rodney Collins
Adjourn Joint Meeting with Capital Improvement Program Committee

> Discussion and Approval of Appointment of the following:
- Board of Health (Term Expires June 30, 2023): Kripani Patel;
- Design Review Committee (Term Expires June 30, 2021): Tyler Gaudreau
> Discussion and Approval of the Following Special Event Applications: Recreation Director Mary Bradbury:
- Community Park Summer Concert Series: Tuesday July 6, 2021; Tuesday August 10, 2021: 6 - 7:30 pm
- Annual Youth Fishing Derby: Saturday June 5, 2021: 9- 11:30 am
> Presentation on Fiscal Year 2022 Cape Cod Technical High School Budget: Superintendent Robert Sanborn
> Public Discussion and Awareness of Femicide: Murylo Batista-Public Health Researcher in Violence

Prevention and Resident of Mashpee

COMMUNICATIONS & CORRESPONDENCE

OLD BUSINESS
> Update, Discussion and Possible Action Relative to COVID-19
» Update, Discussion and Possible Action Relative to Wastewater Project(s)
> Discussion of May 3, 2021 Special and Annual Town Meetings

MASHPEE TOWN CLERK

(Continued on page 2) APR 8§ 2021
{

RECEIVED BY: v_\/_)_/_._« SRRV



Page 2 of 2

AGENDA (CON'T)
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
MONDAY, APRIL 12, 2021

NEW BUSINESS
> Discussion of Changing the Name of the Board of Selectmen: Town Manager Rodney Collins

LIAISON REPORTS

TOWN MANAGER UPDATES

ADDITIONAL TOPICS
(This space is reserved for topics that the Chairman did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed)

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Discuss Strategy with Respect to Pending and Threatened Litigation Relative to Gooseberry Island, including
Matthew Haney et al. v. Department of Environmental Protection et al., Appeals Court No. 2019-P-1395;
Emmeluth, Tr. v. Mashpee ZBA, Barnstable Superior Court NO. BACV2013-00579; Matthew Ha ney, Trustee v.
Mashpee ZBA, Barnstable Superior Court Civil Action No. 1572Cv00012; and Mashpee Wampanoag Tribe, et
al. v. Mashpee Conservation Commission, Barnstable Superior Court No. 1872-CV-00539, Where an Open
Meeting may have a Detrimental Effect on the Litigating Position of the Town as Declared by the Chair. (G.L. c.

304, §21(a) (3))

ADJOURNMENT

MASHPEE TOWN GLERK
APR 8 2021

RECEIVED BY. 2!{
- o A s oty



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES MARCH 22, 2021 1

AGENDA
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
MONDAY, MARCH 22, 2021
WAQUOIT MEETING ROOM
MASHPEE TOWN HALL
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649

*Virtual / Remote Meeting*
*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18*
*Public Call in Number: (508) 539-1400 extension 8585 for Public Comment and Public Hearings*
*Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee Website: https://www.mashpeema.gov/channel-18*

6:30 p.m. — Convene Meeting in Open Session

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
MOMENT OF SILENCE

MINUTES
Approval of the following: Monday, March 8, 2021 Regular Session

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

> Public Comment: *Call in Number (508) 539-1400 extension 8585*

» Discussion and Approval of the request of Mashpee Commons Limited Partnership, Arnold Chace,
Jr., Mashpee Commons II, LLC, and GNRS-MA LLC that the Town of Mashpee join as a “Participating
Party” in a Three-Party Development Agreement with the Cape Cod Commission for the Proposed
Expansion of Mashpee Commons

> Discussion and Approval of Proclamation for Women'’s History Month:
Rebecca Swanson; William Henley

> Discussion of Shellfish Classification Area Changes Due to Mooring Fields:
Natural Resources Director Ashley Fisher

COMMUNICATIONS & CORRESPONDENCE
Route 151 Safety Concerns: Republican and Democratic Town Committees: Elana Doyle, Catherine Gallagher

OLD BUSINESS
1. Update, Discussion and Possible Action Relative to COVID-19
2. Update, Discussion and Possible Action Relative to Wastewater Project(s):
GHD Technical Memorandum Dated March 15, 2021

NEW BUSINESS
3. Discussion and Approval of the May 8, 2021 Annual Town Election Warrant
4. Discussion and Approval of Draft #3 May 3, 2021 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrant Articles
5. Discussion of and Approval of Adding Articles to the May 3, 2021 Special and Annual Town Meeting
Warrants
6. Execution of the May 3, 2021 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants

LIAISON REPORTS

TOWN MANAGER UPDATES

ADDITIONAL TOPICS

(This space is reserved for topics that the Chairman did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed)

EXECUTIVE SESSION
ADJOURNMENT




*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES MARCH 22, 2021 2

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
March 22, 2022

Present: Selectman John J. Cotton, Selectman Thomas F. O’Hara, Selectman Carol A. Sherman,
Selectman Andrew R. Gottlieb, Selectman David W. Weeden
Town Manager Rodney C. Collins-
Assistant Town Manager Wayne E. Taylor

Meeting Called to Order by Chairman Cotton at 6:34 p.m.
Mashpee Town Hall, Waquoit Meeting Room

MINUTES

Monday, March 8, 2021 Regular Session:

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to approve the Regular Session minutes of Monday,
March 8, 2021 as presented.

Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.

YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS
Public Comment:

Lynne Barbee of 73 Surf Drive stated she is thankful the Select Board is acknowledging the month
of March as Women’s History month.

In other matters Ms. Barbee urged the Select Board to make public the proposed development
agreement with Mashpee Commons owners of 187 contiguous acres planned for mixed-use
development.

Discussion and Approval of the request of Mashpee Commons Limited Partnership. Arnold Chace.

Jr.. Mashpee Commons II. LL.C. and GNRS-MA LLC that the Town of Mashpee join as a

“Participating Party” in a Three-Party Development Agreement with the Cape Cod Commission for

the Proposed Expansion of Mashpee Commons:

The Select Board met with Arnold Chase, Jr. and Paul Niedzwiecki of Mashpee Commons Limited
Partnership and representing attorney Eliza Cox of Nutter, McClennen & Fish, LLP to request the
Town of Mashpee participate as a “Participating Party” (as defined in Chapter D of the Cape Cod
Commission’s regulations) together with the Cape Cod Commission in the proposed Three-Party
Development Agreement process.

Ms. Cox indicated she is aware of questions and ongoing dialogue regarding the specifics of the
project that would engage the Board of Selectmen, the Cape Cod Commission and the general
public. Meetings would be scheduled throughout the process. At this time the matter is procedural
to accept the applicants request for the Town to participate as a “Participating Party.”



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES MARCH 22, 2021 3

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
March 22, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Discussion and Approval of the request of Mashpee Commons Limited Partnership. Arnold Chace.

Jr.. Mashpee Commons II. LLC. and GNRS-MA LLC that the Town of Mashpee join as a

“Participating Party” in a Three-Party Development Agreement with the Cape Cod Commission for

the Proposed Expansion of Mashpee Commons: (continued)

The Cape Cod Commission was noted to have voted on March 4, 2021 to participate as a
“Participating Party” in the Three-Party Development Agreement for the proposed expansion of
Mashpee Commons an area encompassing approximately 187 contiguous acres for mixed-use
development and open space.

The project involves a wide range of processes and terms to be agreed upon including municipal
dialogue and processes. The Town of Mashpee recently submitted a letter of support, and this
Agreement would affirm the Town’s willingness to commit to the project. This is the first Three-
Party Agreement in the Cape region. With the Select Board’s approval the process would advance
forward with various discussions and agreements.

Of note is the Town of Mashpee Zoning Bylaw which limits development agreements to (10)
years. Attorney Cox indicated when the Cape Cod Commission is not a part of a development
agreement, the term cannot exceed 10 years. With the Cape Cod Commission serving as an
appropriate party to the Agreement, the 10-year time frame would not be applicable.

The Select Board was receptive to the invitation to participate as a “Participating Party” to the Three-
Party; 25-Year Development Agreement with clarification of the statute.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb for the Town of Mashpee to participate as a “Participating
Party” with the Cape Cod Commission for the proposed expansion of Mashpee Commons.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none



\
*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES MARCH 22, 2021 4

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
March 22, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Discussion and Approval of Proclamation for Women’s History Month:
Rebecca Swanson; William Henlevy:

Rebecca Swanson and William Henley, Mashpee High School students read aloud a proposed
Proclamation naming March 2021 as Women’s History Month acknowledging the legacy of our
Nation’s women. A series of appropriate programs, ceremonies and activities are planned to
recognize the historic and daily contributions and achievements of women. Additional information
can be found at www.WomensHistoryMonth.gov.

2021 marks the 40™ Anniversary of United States Congressional Public Laws leading to the
establishment of Mashpee as Women’s History Month.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to declare the month of March 2021 as Women’s
History Month.

Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.

YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none

Discussion of Shellfish Classification Area Changes Due to Mooring Fields:
Natural Resources Director Ashley Fisher:

Ashley Fisher, Director of Natural Resources reviewed her memorandum of March 15, 2021
regarding shellfish classification area changes based on the presence of mooring fields.

Mes. Fisher indicated the Division of Marine Fisheries is required to meet National Shellfish
Sanitation Program Model Ordinance requirements when classifying shellfish growing areas
around potential spillage areas which includes moorings.

Mooring areas in excess of 21 moorings have been classified as potential risk areas to surrounding

shellfish populations. The areas to be classified include; “Approved to Harvest” open for shellfish
harvesting for direct human consumption subject to local rules and regulations, closed only during

major coast-wide events. “Conditionally Approved” are closed some of the time due to rainfall or

seasonally poor water quality or other predictable events. When open it is treated as an “Approved
to Harvest” area.

Ms. Fisher discussed the proposed changes to the existing shellfish/mooring areas as outlined in
her memorandum addressed to the Town Manager and Board of Selectmen.



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES MARCH 22, 2021 5

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
March 22, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Discussion of Shellfish Classification Area Changes Due to Mooring Fields:
Natural Resources Director Ashley Fisher:

The Department of Natural Resources and the Division of Marine Fisheries have recommended the
Town adopt a bylaw restricting overnight occupancy on Town issued moorings to ensure the vital
shellfish suitability areas remain in the “Open Status” for the entire year. Most shellfish permit
holders tend to use these areas during the summer months, and the DNR has been stocking seed in
these areas to comply with the Comprehensive Watershed Nitrogen Management Plan.

It was noted the Great River Family Area and the Seconsett Island Family Area are the most popular
sites to shellfish. If the Town denies the changes of the proposed bylaw the site may be required to
close as the FDA has the authority to close any areas based on mooring presence.

Ms. Fisher indicated that most of the Town’s “Family Areas” would remain in “Open Status” if the
Town adopts a bylaw restricting overnight occupancy on moorings. The changes would not affect
shellfish permit holders in FY21-FY22 as the most frequented shellfishing areas would remain open.

All shellfish Aquaculture Permit Holders in Popponesset Bay and in Waquoit Bay would not be
affected by these changes. The areas proposed to close lack a sustainable stock of harvestable
shellfish.

There is a need for the strategic planning of future mooring placements to align with the new
measures. Elevated patrols would ensure there is no spillage, especially during the summer
months. For compliance, the pump-out log would be maintained and submitted to the State for
review.

Discussion followed regarding the overnight stays on moorings. Vessels with holding tanks are
the main concern. It was suggested that certain mooring areas be used for those boats with holding
tanks, with no overnight boating in Mashpee permitted areas.

There is concern with respect to the commercial fishermen who fish for their livelihood. It was
recommended the seed propagation program be maintained to strengthen diminished areas. In
addition, methods to assist commercial fishermen should be addressed. It was noted that both the
Towns of Mashpee and Falmouth propagate seed to benefit the commercial fishery.

The proposed bylaw is planned to be presented at the October Town Meeting.

In closing, it was announced Ms. Fisher was recently recognized as Shellfish Constable of the
Year. The Select Board acknowledged her accomplishments.



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES MARCH 22, 2021 6

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
March 22, 2022

COMMUNICATIONS & CORRESPONDENCE

Route 151 Safety Concerns: Republican and Democratic Town Committees: Elana Dovle. Catherine
Gallagher:

Correspondence was received from Elana Doyle and Catherine Gallagher, respective Chairs of the
Mashpee Republican and Democratic Committee advocating for the need for safety enhancements
and a reduced speed limit in sections of Mashpee and Falmouth.

In particular there is concern regarding Route 151, a highly travelled road. Numerous accidents and
fatalities have occurred along Route 151 at various intersections. Contributing factors include a
combination of high-volume traffic, higher speed limits and the lack of directional lighting and
signage.

Portions of Route 151 lie under the jurisdiction of the Town of Mashpee. The Select Board was
requested to advocate for approvals required from the MassDOT to implement new designs and
added safety measures as well as consider reducing speed limits and secure available funds to
achieve adequate safety measures.

The Select Board in high regard to remedy this concern agreed to obtain additional information in
terms of options and would review this matter as a future agenda topic of discussion. This
includes a preliminary study of conditions and speed operations. It was reported the Cape Cod
Commission may have been engaged in a traffic study of the corridor. Joint discussions would
also involve the Town of Falmouth. The Route 151 corridor in the Town of Mashpee is also
planned for realignment.

Communication from Southport:

Correspondence was recently received from the Southport Community regarding their interest in
Town Boards, Committees and Commissions. It is the intent of Southport to form a Government
Committee. Selectman John J. Cotton offered to serve as the Select Board liaison to this
committee.

OLD BUSINESS

Update. Discussion and Possible Action Relative to COVID-19:

With regards to the COVID-19 pandemic updates regarding testing and vaccinations are regularly
posted on the Town’s website; www.mashpeema.gov.

There have been no increases on this date. The total tally is 733 reported cases with 31 in isolation.



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES MARCH 22, 2021 7

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
March 22, 2022

Update. Discussion and Possible Action Relative to Wastewater Project(s):
GHD Technical Memorandum Dated March 15. 2021:

Discussed followed with respect to the 75% Design and Engineer’s Opinion of probable capital costs
relative to the Phase 1 infrastructure of the proposed Mashpee Water Resource Recovery Facility at
Site 4 and associated collection system for Area D and pumping stations.

Achieving 75% design is an engineering milestone to bring forth adequate design to allow the
engineer to provide an allowable cost estimate of $54 million. The treatment plant and sewer service
Area D was fully approved and adopted by the Sewer Commission.

It was noted the project was slightly modified due to inflation, cost increases, COVID limitations,
supply and demand. As a result service Area A was removed from the project scope. Of
importance was the existing water and electricity which required deeper digging to lay the piping.
This resulted in higher costs diminishing the value of the sewer project this area. The project
engineer GHD recommended to not include this area since the service connections only represented
9% (an estimated 40 connections) at a project cost of $12 million. Due to the constraint, it was
deemed a cost ineffective component of the project at time. The engineer was commended for
recognizing the values associated to this phase of the project.

Sewer service Area D will provide approximately 439 connections. This includes condominium
connections which count as one service connection per condominium.

The financial model as presented will not require additional tax support from the residents.
Overall, the Select Board is pleased with the outcome of the project to move forward with
anticipation for legislative support at the May Town Meeting.

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion and Approval of the May 8. 2021 Annual Town Election Warrant:

Correspondence was received from Deborah Dami, Town Clerk dated March 16, 2021 outlining the
Town of Mashpee Annual Election Warrant of May 8, 2021 and Debt Exclusion Question.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to approve the May 8, 2021 Annual Town Election
Warrant with the listed positions and Question 1 to implement Phase 1 for the treatment
plant and related sewer collection system improvements.
Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote: :
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES MARCH 22, 2021 8

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
March 22, 2022

Discussion and Approval of Draft #3 May 3. 2021 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrant
Articles:

The Board of Selectmen took action on the remaining articles of the Special and Annual Town
Meeting Warrants of May 3, 2021 as follows;

Special Town Meetineg Warrant:

Article 1: To deficit spend the Snow & Ice Account - $59,218.29

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to amend Article 1 to include and support as presented.
Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none

Annual Town Meeting Warrant:

Atrticle 6: To fund and implement the Wastewater Plan; Phase 1- $54,000,000

Correspondence was received from GHD, Inc. project engineers dated March 15, 2021 outlining
the 75% Design, and Engineers Opinion of probable capital costs for the Phase 1 infrastructure
related to the proposed Mashpee Water Resource Recovery Facility (WRRF) at Site 4, and the
associated collection system for Area D and pumping stations.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to amend Article 6 include and support as per the memo
of GHD, Inc. project engineers.
Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes

Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to execute the May 3, 2021 Special and Annual Town
Meeting Warrants of Monday, May 3, 2021 as presented.

Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.

YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none

Discussion of and Approval of Adding Articles to the May 3. 2021 Special and Annual Town
Meeting Warrants:

No additional articles were added to the warrants.



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES MARCH 22, 2021 9

Board of Selectmen
Minutes
March 22, 2022

TOWN MANAGER UPDATES

Correspondence to Congressman Bill Keating: A letter requesting federal support for the Town’s upcoming
Wastewater project was prepared for signature to Congressman Keating. There was no objection from the
Select Board to request assistance.

Wastewater Plan: Patrick Cassidy has been hired and will serve as the Town’s Communication
Consultant to educate and communicate to the voters regarding the Town’s Wastewater Plan.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion made by Selectman O’Hara to adjourn at 7:46 p.m.
Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Opposed, none

Respectfully submitted,

Kathleen M. Soares
Secretary to the Board of Selectmen



TOWN OF MASHPEE
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM COMMITTEE

The Board of Selectmen, in conjunction with the Capital Improvement Program Committee, will
conduct a public hearing on the proposed Capital Improvement Plan for Fiscal Year 2022. Said hearing
will take place on Monday, April 12, 2021 at 6:35 p.m., in the Waquoit Meeting Room at Mashpee
Town Hall, 16 Great Neck Road North, Mashpee, MA. 02649

Copies of the Capital Improvement Plan are available in the Office of the Town Manager.

Please be advised, if the Mashpee Town Hall is still closed to the public due to the COVID-19 public
health emergency the public may participate in the following manner:

*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18*
*Call in Comment Number: (508) 539-1400 extension 8585*
*Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee Website*: https://www.mashpeema.gov/channel-18

Per Order of
Mashpee Board of Selectmen

John J. Cotton, Chair
Thomas F. O’Hara, Vice-Chair
Carol A. Sherman, Clerk
Andrew R. Gottlieb

David W. Weeden




FY 2022 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

Capital Improvement Program Committee Recommendation

for May 3 2021 Town Meeting (Vote 1-29-2021)

Annual Town Meeting Article

DPW

Repl 2012 Ford F350 $ 44,000

Repl 2014 Ford F350 $ 46,000

Repl 2014 Ford F550 $ 91,000

Repl 2013 Vermeer Chipper $ 75,000
Total DPW| $ 256,000

Purch 2 Vehicles (DC 372/Utility 350) $ 120,000

"INFORMATION TECHNOL

Total Fire| $ 120,000

0GY

Phone System Upgrade $ 25,564
Network Switch - Town Hall $ 50,000
MS Office $ 33,884

Total Information Technology| $ 109,448
NATURAL RESOURCES
Replace Shellfish Boats $ 43,000
Replace Harbormaster Boat $ 158,000

PLANNING & CONSTRUCTION

Flooring Replacement 3 50,000
Roof Solar System Purchase (MMHS, DPW, Senior Center) $ 119,198
QS Library AC Installation $ 75,000
MMHS Parking Lot Resurfacing $ 350,000
School Security Upgrades $ 90,000
Total Planning & Construction| $ 684,198
POLICE
10 Police Vehicles $ 156,000
4 Police Vehicles $ 68,400
Total Police

B =
SCHooOL
Food Service Equipment Upgrades 3 25,000
Chromebook Leases $ 45,000
Interactive Board Systems in Classrooms 3 25,000
Replacement of Teacher PCs $ 56,000
Wireless Upgrades 3 30,000
Fiag Pale Installation - KCC, QS, MMHS $ 30,000
Total School| $ 211,000
TOTAL ALL DEPARTMENTS 1,806,046
Proposed Funding Sources:
MCAT $ 80,000
Capital Stabilization $ 1,726,046




FY 2022 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
Capital Improvement Program Committee Recommendation
for May 3 2021 Town Meeting (Vote 1-29-2021)

Special Town Meeting Article

PLANNING & CONSTRUCTION

DNR Facility $ 850,000

TOTAL ALL DEPARTMENTS $ 850,000
Proposed Funding Source:

Capital Stabilization $ 850,000

Total for FY 2022 Capital Inprovement Program
Proposed Funding Sources:

MCAT Fund
Capital Stabilization Fund

$ 2,656,046

3 80,000.00
$ 2,576,046




TOWN OF MASHPEE OFFICE OF SELECTMEN

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone - (508) 539-1401
bos@mashpeema.gov

MEMORANDUM
Date:  April 5, 2021

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Board of Selectmen

From: Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary ﬁ/

Re: Appointment to the Board of Health — Kripani Patel

Description

Discussion and approval of the appointment of Kripani Patel to the Board of Health as a Member-at-
Large, term to expire June 30, 2023.

Background

At their meeting on Thursday, April 1, 2021 the Board of Health voted to recommend appointing Kripani
Pate] as a Member-at-Large.

Recommendation

For your reference attached is correspondence from the Board approving the recommendation and Ms.
Kripani’s letter of interest in addition to her resume.



Woton of Mashpere

BOARD OF HEALTH
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH
MASHPEE, MASSACHUSETTS 02649
(508) 539-1426 * Fax (508) 477-0496
boh@mashpeema.gov

Prevent. Promote, Protect.

Interoffice Memorandum

T70: John J. Cotton, Chair, Board of Selectmen P
FROM: Glen E. Harrington, CHO, Health Ag(mﬁ%' %
DATE: April 2, 2021

RE: Recommendation of New Board Member

CC: Brian Baumgaertel, Chair, Board of Health

On April 1, 2021, the Board of Health reviewed the application for the vacated
board position at their regularly-scheduled public meeting. The applicant was Kripani
Patel.  The board stated that the applicant was uniquely qualified  The board
recommends that the Selectmen appoint Ms. Patel for the vacated board position.

If there are any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me at
308-539-1426 or X8553.



Kripani Patel

Mashpee, MA 02649

March 16, 2021

Mashpee Town Hall
Mashpee Board of Health
16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, MA 02649
508-539-1426

To Whom It May Concern:

| am writing to you regarding the Board Member position for the Mashpee Board of Health and my
interest in this opportunity. | believe that this position will allow me to explore my interest in public
health and understand the decision-making process at the administration level for the town.

| graduated from the University of Massachusetts, Amherst in 2018 with a B.S. in Psychology with a
concentration in Neuroscience. After graduating, | decided to remotely pursue a Master’s in Public
Health with a concentration in Social & Behavioral Sciences at Kent State University.

While completing my Master’s in Public Health, | partnered with the Barnstable County Health
Department to help spread awareness about sun safety and skin cancer to people of all ages at
farmers’ markets, job sites, and high schools. Throughout this endeavor, | learned of the many ways |
could connect with my audience and share exciting knowledge that would benefit their heaith. As a
potential Board Member, | hope to utilize my past experiences to aid in the decision-making process for

the betterment of the town.

Additionally, | believe that with my previous work and volunteer experiences, such as being a volunteer
coordinator for the American Cancer Society’s Road to Recovery Program and an Accountant for
Wareham Accounting & Financial Services, have equipped me with the necessary skills required for
this position.

Becoming a Board Member for the Mashpee Board of Health would be the perfect opportunity for me to
pursue my interests in public health for the Town of Mashpee.

Thank you for your time and consideration and | look forward to hearing from you soon.

Sincerely,

R

Kripani Patel



Current Address

Mashpee, Massacnusetts, U2649

Kripani Patel

Mashpee, Massachusetts, 0264y

EDUCATION:
June 2013

September 2013 — December 2017

September 2018 — August 2019

Mashpee High School, Mashpee, MA

University of Massachusetts Amherst, MA
Bachelor of Science; GPA: 3.303/4.0
Major: Psychology, focus in neuroscience;, Minor: Biology; Certificate: Culture, Health, and Science

Kent State University, Kent, OH
Master’s in Public Health; GPA: 3.958/4.0
Major: Public Health, concentration in Social & Behavioral Sciences

SKILLS: Able to communicate in multiple languages (English, Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish); Experienced at EEGs and interpreting brain waves;

Basic understanding of Quickbooks

EXPERIENCE:
April 2018 - Present

December 2019 — April 2020

December 2019 - April 2020

September 2018 — October 2019

January 2018 — September 201§

February 2017 — August 2017

January 2015 — December 2017

June 2016 — September 2017

September 2015 - December 2015

Mashpee Middle/High School, Mashpee, MA

Substitute Teacher; Alumni Co-Advisor for Human Rights Club and Health Occupations Students of
America

Implement and deliver lesson plans in STEM and Health courses instructed by permanent teacher, Overlook
classroom environment and mediate behavioral issues, Work one-on-one with Individualized Education
Program (IEP) students, Provide comprehensive writing skills and direct mentorship to senior seminar
classes; Promoting awareness education and social justice as co-advisor

American Cancer Society, MA
Plymouth County Road-to-Recovery Program Coordinator
Communicate with drivers within the county regarding patient rides weekly, Recruit drivers for the program

Bridges by Epoch Memory Care Facility, Mashpee, MA
Volunteer
Partake and assist in activities with senior citizens, including arts & crafts, trivia, sports/fitness, games

Wareham Accounting & Financial Services, East Wareham, MA

Accountant

Prepared balance sheet, profit and loss statement, and other reports, Reconciled financial discrepancies by
collecting and analyzing account information, Communicated effectively with clients, All duties performed

under supervision of company's principal

Plymouth Bay Orthopedics, Duxbury/Sandwich, MA

Medical Scribe

Documented and prepared patients’ charts on eClinicalWorks (electronic medical record software),
Communicated with doctors, staff, peers, and patients

Neuro Learning & Performance Lab, Ambherst, MA

Research Assistant
Monitored desynchronization of beta waves in motor movements during simple tasks; Interacted with
participants, Worked on EEG data analysis and collection

Brigham and Women’s Hospital, Boston, MA

Volunteer Ambassador

Provided transport access to patients; Transported bodily fluids; Organized paperwork; Collected patient
tags

Center for Social Action, Bangalore, India
Volunteer
Educated underprivileged kids; Played and interacted with kids; Attended to children’s needs

ACHIEVEMENTS:
January 2019
December 2018
June 2013 — June 2017

Passed IRS Enrolled Agent Exam Part |
Dean’s List of Honors

New Seabury Women's Club Scholarship

REFERENCES PROVIDED UPON REQUEST.



TowN oF MASHPEE OFFICE OF SELECTMEN

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone - (508) 539-1401
bos@mashpeema.gov

MEMORANDUM
Date:  April 7, 2021

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Board of Selectmen

From: Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary ,®/

Re: Appointment to the Design Review Committee — Tyler Gaudreau

Description
Discussion and approval of the appointment of Tyler Gaudreau to the Design Review Committee as a
Member-at-Large, term to expire June 30, 2021.

Background

At their meeting on Tuesday, April 6, 2021 the Design Review Committee voted to recommend
appointing Tyler Gaudreau as a Member-at-Large.

Recommendation

For your reference attached is correspondence from the Committee approving the recommendation and
Mr. Gaudreau’s letter of interest in addition to his resume.



Terrie Cook

From: Mary Ann Romero

Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 11:55 AM
To: Terrie Cook

Subject: Design Review - Tyler Gaudreau

Good morning Terrie;

The Design Review committee votéd to accept Tyler Gaudreau to become a new committee member at the
Design Review meeting dated April 6, 2021.

Thank you!

Best regards,

Mary Ann Romero | Administrative Secretary
Office of Zoning Board of Appeals

Town of Mashpee

16 Great Neck Road North 02649
508-539-1400 Ext. 8558
mromero@mashpeema.gov




Tyler Gaudreau

Mashpee MA, 02649

Terrie Cook

Selectmen Admin.

Town of Mashpee

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, MA 02649

April 1, 2021

Dear Mrs. Cook

| am writing fo express interest in Mashpee's available position for a landscape designer on the
Design Review Committee. | believe my background in both landscape design and landscape
construction would be a great addition to committee. | am also returning to Mashpee aofter living in
Boston for the past 2 years, and believe this would be a perfect opportunity for me to re-introduce
myself info the community, and begin a lifelong pursuit of community involvement and land
preservation within the town.

Upon graduation from Mashpee High School | attended the University of Massachusetts Amherst
majoring in both Landscape Architecture and Landscape Contracting. Throughout college and high
school | worked for different landscape companies and learned the frade of landscape
construction. Upon completion of my degree | have worked for many different design firms with a
focus on environmental design. If selected to the committee | can bring my knowledge of the field
to ensure any landscape plans submitted to the town are done so to the highest quality.

Please let me know if you have any questions or would like any recommendations, and | look forward
to hearing back from yovu.

Sincerely,

1l

Tyler Gaudreau



Tyler Gauvdreau Landscape Designer
Mashpee, MA 02649
OBIECTIVE

Attain the position of Landscape Designer for the town of
Mashpee's Design Review Committee

EDUCATION

University of Massachusetts Amherst Amherst, MA
Bachelor of Science in Landscape Architecture Graduated May 2017
Stockbridge School of Agriculture Ambherst, MA
Associates degree in Landscape Contracting Graduated May 2014

CAREER RELATED EXPERIENCE

Environmental Landscape Solutions 2021 - Present
* Owner and Operator of a sustainable design build firm in Mashpee.
* Work with clients to obtain conservation permits for landscape builds.
» Create landscape designs that restore native biodiversity.
* Build sustainable landscape projects with wildlife habitat value.

Allen & Mdadjor Associates Inc.. 2020-2021
* Developed landscape plans for commercial and retail projects

* Prepared documentation for construction and conservation permits
+ Completed various zoning applications and building permits.
* Created presentation boards and renderings for public hearings.

Offshoots Inc. 2019-2020
» Constructed sustainable landscape installations in the Boston area.

* Assisted in managing weekly schedule for a small construction team.
» Coordinated plant orders and plant pickups for construction projects.
* Supported horticultural decisions for ecological landscape value.

Environmenal Landscape Consultants 2017-2019
* Designer and project manager for an environmental consulting firm.
* Supervised conservation landscape construction projects.
* Developed conservation permit plans for RDA and NOI reports.
* Assisted in filing various state permits and conservation reports.

TL Studio Summer 2016
* Developed design concepts and models for active projects.
* Constructed 3D models to explore design ideas and opportunities.
* Prepared AutoCAD coenstruction documents for professional review.
* Expanded firm’s website and updated landscape project renderings.



TOWwN OF M ASHPEE OFFICE OF SELECTMEN

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone - (508) 539-1401

bos@mashpeema.gov
MEMORANDUM
Date:  March 31, 2021
To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Board of Selectmen
From: Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary &
Re: Special Event Application — Mashpee Community Park Summer Concert Series

Description

Discussion of the Recreation Department Special Event Application for the Annual Mashpee
Community Park Summer Concert Series.

Background

The Mashpee Community Park Summer Concert Series will be held each Tuesday for six (6)
weeks, beginning on July 6, 2021 through August 10, 2021. The Recreation Department will work
with the Arts Foundation of Cape Cod to secure artists for each week’s performance.

This event is open to everyone and thirty to sixty-five people are expected to attend each week.
Entertainers will set up from 5:15 PM to 6:00 PM and perform from 6:00 PM — 7:30 PM. All
performers will remain in the gazebo/stage area or near their vehicles. Concert goers must
remain 6" apart from others in their group and individual groups will maintain a 12’ distance.
Mask are to be worn at all times.

Recommendations

Health — Approved. Event to follow COVID-19 Guidelines.
Building — Approved. No additional comments.

DPW — Approved. Applicant is responsible for picking up litter after each concert. The use of
public bathrooms should be coordinated with the DPW.

Fire — Approved. No additional comments.

Police — Approved. No Police detail will be required for this event.



INd 0€:£ — 00:9 :92ueWIO(
Wd 00:9 ~ ST:G :dn-13s Jawoiad Sununy

"||e 03 uddo pue 33.j S1 JUdAS SIY |

@aMm yaea pualie jeyl Suimojjoy |eAo)

B P3Ysl|qelss sey Usiwins 9 s,31 SuiJalua mou ‘salias 1aouod ayl
‘sivquisw Ajiunwiwod Jaylo pue }Hodyinos wo.ly sioiuas ‘sdnous
Aliwey Buipnou; “j@am yoea 51208 112U02 §g — O 193 AjjeardAy app
‘ouewiopad syeam yoea Joj sisie

34NJ35 01 poD adeD JO UCKHEPUNOS SUY SUL YHM HIOM [|IM 9N

"T20T ‘0T 1sn3ny
[1Aun una pue Tzog ‘9 Ainf uo SutuuiBaq ‘sysam g Joy Aepsany yoea
PIRY 24 |[Im S31I8S 13UO0) JBWWNS ded Ajunwiwio) aadysep ayl :uonduosaq Juang
Nd 0€:£- 00:9
1202 ‘0T 3sn8ny — T¢0g ‘9 Ainf sAepseny, aw] / sjeq

|esodoud 1uang
S9LISS WJUOD JaWWNS Yied Ajunwiwo) —aadysep Jo umo|




SDWI] [|B 1B UJOM 3q ISNW SYSBIA|  »
sdno.s usamiaq zT uleiulew pue dnois spyl
Ul SIBY30 WOJ) 3JUBISEP 9 UlelulewW 1SN SID0S LI8dU0T .«
S3{OIY2A 1i3Y] Jeau
10 ease ©8E1S/0qaZRD) BYY U] UlRWSM ||IMm Siswaopad |y » suoijnedald/uonuanaid

a1npado.dfAdijod wiasuo)

jesodoud 1uaA]
S9149S Ha2U0) Jawwng —aadysep JO UMo|




o)

\f

" IOWN OF MASHPEE OFFICE OF SELECTMEN

A } 16 Great Neck Road North
5 Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
J Telephone - (508) 539-1401
bos@mashpeema.gov

MEMORANDUM

Date:  March 29, 2021

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Board of Selectmen

From: Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary .

Re: Special Event Application — Annual Youth Fishing Derby

Description

Discussion of the Recreation Department Special Event Application for the Annual Youth Fishing
Derby.

Background

The proposed event is scheduled to take place Saturday, June 5, 2021 (Rain date June 6, 2021)
from 9:00 AM to 11:30 AM at Johns Pond. The event is open to children ages 5 to 14 years, who
must be accompanied by an adult. Twenty (20) to twenty-five (25) participants are expected.

Participants will register the day of the event from 8:30 AM to 9:00 AM and must include their
contact information. Contestants will fish from the beach, no boats or waders will be used.
Individuals will be instructed to maintain a 6’ distance from each other and mask are to be worn
at all times.

Recommendations

Health — Approved. Event to follow current COVID-19 Guidelines.
Building — Approved. No additional comments.

DPW — Approved. Applicant is responsible for picking up litter from the beach and parking lot
after event. Request for portable toilets should be coordinated through DPW.

Fire — Approved. No additional comments.

Police — Approved. No Police detail will be required for this event.



WE OE:TT — ST TT :spiemy
Wwe ST:TT — 006 :uojadwo)
we 00:6 - 0€:8 :uojjesisisay Buiwy

'9jdoad g -Gz Ajprewixoidde ag pjnom Suipuane

19quinu |ejo] ay] sjuaied yum ‘syuedipied GT-zT 198 AjjedidAl s
'sdnoug age Jualayip € ul Agsap ay3 Suunp

143ned saydul J0 JaqUINU 1SOW SAIRINWND 343 JOJ PIpIEME S9z14d
'S1e0( 10 siepem ou ‘Ajuo ease yseaq ayy woly Suiysiy

"}npe ue Aq pajuedwodoe

9Q 1SN UaJp|iyd 'siedh T — g sa8e uaupjiyd 01 uado si JuaAs ayl
"UollewW.IoUl 10B1UO0D

3uipnau ‘aALlie Asy) se 1uans ay) Jo Aep Ja1siSal [[Im sjuedidijied

‘we Qg 7T —
We 00:6 Wolj puod s,uyor 1e pjay aq |jim Agag Suiysid [enuuy sy :uondiasaq Juang
T20T ‘9 aunr ‘Aepung ajeq uiey
120¢ ‘s aunr ‘Aepinjes awiy / ajeq

jesodoud 1uang
Aqiaq Bulysi4 [enuuy — sadyse Jo umoy




'SSW] || 1B UJOM 2Q 1SN SHSBIA
"SI3Y30 WOJ) 3URISIP 9 UlelURW ISNW PlIYd/Iusied
'S100p1N0 Al212|dWOoD piay SI1UBAD BY|

"Jjnpe ue Aq paiuedwodde aq pue “4aquinu suoyd
pue ssaippe Sulpnoul uollew.loul 1Pe3u0d 913[dwod
apiroud ‘lealse uodn 423si8a4 3snw syuedpinied ||y

o suopnedald/uoijuanaid

94NpPadoad/Adijod

uia3u0)

[esodoud juang
Agqia@ Sulysi4 jenuuy-aadysejn Jo umoy




193png SunesadQ zzA4

.m ﬂ_ _f »“ h.;_:_&-_ﬁ%w

|00YdS YBiIH [ed1uyds) [euoibay
aon 1av-H )




9|gejsuleg - 149q9H |nhed
Suea|lQ — 1zzejer) ue}als
yinowJde\ — pneydijAl uewion ‘4qg
93dyselA — pjayjwoolg pireq
(41eYd) 1931}||9M = oljin L Auoyjuy

99IWIUIO0Y) dULUILY

o9, po) ade)




Ol oL9 9¢9 jelol
[ 4 LEL 661 ynousie A
€ €l ol 199iIPM
G 9 43 oinij
€ 14" L UMO19dUuin0Id
l cl el sueslIQ
- 8t 174% aadysep
L 859 1S yoimieH
l cc gC weyiseg
0] €L €L sjuuaq
S Ol gl weyieyn
cl 6c 574 1PiIsmaug
S¢- b6l 691 ajqeisuieg
abueyp LCAd Siuspmis  ZZAd syuspms sjuswjjolugz

UMO ], Aq yuswifjoauy ZzZAAd




020¢/T/0T 0 se Juawyjjosuy,

Wm%,wmm s
ojmie
%L LL g. ,x
siuua(g %0 L
29dysen
%YC %lC
weyieyo sues|lo
%8'L
%S9 UMO1S0UIAOLH
191smalg %81
oiniy
%9°C
199}{IPM
%0°LT i
= AT
sjqeisuleg UINOWIBA

jusujoauy gzA4



929 919 0.5 16G 129

PMsig-jo-Ino

%r'Ge| 6SL | %TeZ| Llel | %L8L| OLL |%P6L| vLL |%Lze| ZcEL Yinourep
%9G9°¢C £]2 %l'C €l %0°¢ cl %C¢C €l %G1 6 1991HIISM
%9L'L Ll %0°L 9 %0°L 9 %01 9 %S0 € oindj

%9.L°1L bl %E'C 147 %6°1 Ll %C’L L %80 g Umoj}aduiroid

%802 €l %6°L ai %S} 6 %61 Ll %v'c Gl suesj0
%€0°L 44 %8'L 8y %LL Gy %06 €9 %<6 LS sadysep
%518 LS %V'6 8¢S %YLl 19 %L€L 2 %vZL LL YydimieH
%L9°€ 1574 %9°€ e %L'€ e %LE (A4 %v'C Gl wetyjyseq
%99'LL| €L %611 €L %911 89 %0l 19 %80l L9 siuueq
%0¥'¢ Gl %9°L 0l %Vl 8 %C'l /i %9°L o]’ weyleyn
%SS°9 44 %LV 6¢ %19 o€ %0°L 44 %69 19474 i9}smalg
%0'LZ| 69l |%GLE| PBL | %60S| 9L |%EOS| 6LL | %S 62| €8l d|gqejsuieqg
% |SWOPMS| o [sjepms| oy [suepmis| o |suepms| o, | sjuspmig
CCAd LCAd 0ZAd 6LAd 8LAd

pUa.L] JUsW[O.IUF JUIPN)S




}193png
TZAd [euldlJo ay] JaA0

000'80€S JO aseaJdul uy

% V€ T/%ILC TZA4 000°2T8'STS
%960 0ZAd
% T 6TAS
% 68°T STA4
%085 - LTAS
« %67 9T A4

A101sIH Jeap xis %66°T

198png ZZAA Y.L



JWO0.L] W0
ASUO 9Y3 sa0( 319y M



é20z 1202 Leoz 0202 6102 aL0e 4102 9102 S102 0z

0

" L SUNNN W E— - . — 4B —&F—8— 000'000'S

N . _— - | 000°000°0¢

000'000'c4
2nuanay (edo7 B
sjuawssassy |1
apiv ;s W

196png Bupesado W — — i 000°000°02

1938png suneradg
9 [, "SA 92.1N0S dNUIAIY



000°59Y €98°LV9CT | LPT'669C 000°ZT8'ST 2e0e
000856 L98°LETTT | 8TL'E6TT ¥89'68C'ST (naJ) TZOT
000'0vE | €S8'V9¥CT | L¥T'6697 | 000V0S'ST | (810) TzoZ
000°06¢ L98'LET'CT | €ET'659°C 000°£80°ST 0202
000°0ST €E6'6ST'CT | £90'PE9C 000776 VT 610C
000°0ST €ST'EVOCT | L¥8'8EST 000°CEL VT 8102
000°8¥'T ETSVY8'TT | L8P'99¥'C 000'6SP'vT L102
000V€T 097‘S88TT | OVO'STY'T 00€ZES VT 9102
000°TS¢ €V9'99T‘TT | £S906V°C 00€'806°€T ST0C

ONUIAIY |BIOT SJUDWISSISSY

9ply ajels 193png Sunesado

SCEYNEE

193png suneaadg

9], 'SA 92.IN0S 9INUIAIY




sjjeuag edueInsuj

Aeigi

%EE

wawaiey

sjyeuag salay

ok b

S{euslep jeuoneanpgy
L8 ot g

mocmw_ymw

uoeuodsues |

SaHE(ES S Jayoea]

8T

EERITNETS to&:m

uonensiuwpy

8OUEINSL) [BIauag)

suopessdo uelq

W8T

diyssepeen buippng

uoisialadng apIA-IomsIq

siustuannbayy _S_nwu

(104 pas() ASUOl ay) SI jeyp



%9¢  |000'Giv$
&mw v6L'6EY$
%96  |L09'815$
%L 65887
_m_uo_._m [ize'ere$
%6 18S°0VY'L$
%G'S GzG'a/8$
aw%:m 901'9r5$
&m_ | 009°102$
%S |s0rvEss
%50 |veress
%0l 8/8159'1$
%87 10Z‘6vr$
wm.m.m G8l1/9'G$
%8T 190°Ltv$

suswalinbay jenden
uolsialedns apip-1oLIsI(
suoljesadQ we|d
9dURINSU| |RIDUSC)
uohensiuiwpy
S92IAI8S poddng
uoneuodsues]
aoueping

S|elIdlRN |eUOlEINPT
slljauag 93li1ay
Aleiqi

mFﬁmcwm aoueInsu|
uawWalney

salie|es siayoea |

diysiopes buip|ing

¢dO4 AINOI FHL SI LYHM




09z‘selL‘c$ YyinouueA Jo umo|

260czes 199}]1I9M 4O UMO |
8ev’'12e$ 0inlj jJo umoj
wmvh_‘mmu :%Boo:_>o._n_ Jo umo |
00.°192% SueajlQ JO Umo|
0..'8.6$ sadysep Jo umo|
0.9°920°L$ [ YoIMmIeH JO umo|
800'c9v$ weyjses Jo UMO |
LyS'691°'LS sjuua( Jo umo|
296°10¢$ weyjeys Jo umo|
£9¢'5z8$ % J9)smalg Jo umo|
S09°LLY €S a|qejsuleq Jo umo|

JUaWISSassy sunetadQ zz A




PI3Y 99 ued 18yl %S 3|qeMO|je 3Y3 JO %T € SI SIYL

6VE' LIS

S| 9due|eq palyIad Y1 0Z/0€/9 4O SV

ADUSIDJI(] 29 SS9IXY




000‘00¢S sulpung gzA4 pasodoud
0LT'E€T8TS 0C'TE'CT 9AI8saY 9340 Jo duejeg

8G9'TTS'TZS  (MpNnY @SV 0Z0Z) Aljiger] panudoy |elenidy papunjun

'|ood juswilsanu) a3.e| pue Aljigel] Jamoj e Jo Jjauaq ay)
sapiaoud siy] 'sallljiqel| aedyljeay 9aJi3ad puny-aad s13UN0d sulioqysisu pue
AYuno) yinowA|d ui sainius a1jgnd 1sisse 01 Jainseal] Aluno) ayi pue Ajuno)
yinowA|d Aq paysijgelss wetdoud 1sn.1 ajqesonall ‘JaAojdws-3|dinw ST
UO1199S Jy| ue Isnui| 9340 Awuno) yinowaAld syl pauiol yoay po) ade?d ‘sToz U

pungisnij, g4d40



lediduLid paxiq sieaA 0Z
10} %Z¢<°¢ 18 000°586°89%
JO Junowe ayj ul puog
B panssi yosa| aden
6LAd U]

00£'cc6'00L$  [00S'8P6°LES 000'586'89%

00L ¥5G°¢ 0069 000'G8¥ € 6€0¢| .
00} ¥69'¢ 001602 000'G8¥ € 8¢€0¢
006°€€8'c 00S'8¥¢< 000'S8¥'C L€0¢
006'2.6°¢C 006'/8% 000'G8Y € 9€0¢
00€CLL'y 00€°£29 000°G8Y'¢ Geoc
00L'1G2'y 00/'99/ 000'G8¥'E ¥£0¢
00L'LBE ¥ 001906 000'G8Y' € €e0c
005 0€G ¥ 00S'S¥0°L 000'G8¥'€ ¢€0¢
GZe /89 Geezoe ) 000'G8¥% '€ 1€0C
G/G'198'% G/G'O/E'L 000'G8¥'¢C 0€o0c
GZ8'GE0'G GZ8'05G'L 000'G8Y € 620¢
G.0'0LZ'S GL0'Ge.l') 000'G8Y'€ 820¢
GZE ¥8¢E'G GZE 668’ 000681 € 1£20¢
GLG'8GS'S G.6'¢.0C 000°G8¥'¢ 9¢0¢
G28'ceL'S Ges'lvee 000'G8¥ € G2o¢
G/0°/06'G Gl022¥'T 000°G8¥'E ¥20¢
gee'1809 GZE'96G'¢C 000'G8%'¢ €20c
G1S°SSZ'9 GlG0LLT 000'S8Y'¢ [AAITA
002'092'9 00L°0¥6°2 000°02¢'¢ Lc0¢
00€°219'Z 00€'289'¥ 000°GE6 ¢ 0c0c
I'®d lejoL saJda)u| |ediourid

199( [eade)



§15°'662'9%

9/888G°1%  yjnouweA JO UMo]
.88'6G1$ }991J|OM JO UMmo |
226'601L$ 0iNni] JO UMo|
2z6'601$ ._ UMOJ92UIAOI JO UMO |
806'6¢1$ ; SueaIQ JO UMO]
689°'6¢1$ aadyselp Jo umo |
6€9'605$ YoIMieH JO UMO |
L£8'62¢$ ,, weyjsey Jo umo|
¥8¥°'62.$ s|uua( Jo Umo |
768'6¥71$ weyjeys Jo Umo|
0LL'60V$ Ja)smalg Jo umo|
G08'889°L$ ajgejsuieq Jo UMO |

JUSWISSasSSY 1q9(] [eyden) 7z A4




|€46°66Z'9%

| muv.momwﬂmn

oeLizuvs  19/8'88S'Ls
| 6.6°181%  /88'6518

| 09€°1€€$ - 226'60L$

| ) ] ‘

| 09¢‘1£€$ 1226'601$
s09b6es - |806'621$

_ 6SY'8LY LS N 1689'6EV$

ro— T
-mmmwﬂmw 1£8'622$

| LE0‘661°23 Y8¥'62.$

| 9581578  peg'eMLS
..m.h.m.wm.;  oLz'60vs

~ac LP'901°G¢ G08'889°L$

lejoL

39eQ

€58'279'71$
092°8E1‘cS
260°22ES
8ev'122$
8EY°122$
002°192%
022'826%
0,9920'L$
800°€9V$
LVS'69¥° LS
296°10€$

€9g'gess
G09'LI¥'E$

BuneiadQ

ynowie A JO UMoO |
J99|}[ISM JO UMO |
0.ni] Jo UMoj
UMOJ}OIUIAOId JO UMO |
SUeajIQ JO UMO |
dadyse|\ Jo umo|
YoIMIBH JO UMO] |
weyjsey Jo umo |
s|uua( Jo umo|
weyjeyo Jo umo |
19)smaig Jo umo|

d|ge)suieg JO UMo |



aje)s 3y} 4q pajenofed
P3.d s1Y) J0j payirenb sumo) Suipuss (ZT) aA[dmL Jo (g) 1ySig

“U01INQLIIUOD padinba.i

[D307 5,3011381p 243 fo a4pys s, A1 pdidiunw ay3 03 jpnba ‘U01INGLIIUOD
pa.inba. ul Saspa.1oul papmo3 papm JuDAL [[ 4TSS S,19L4ISID
[puolba. ay3 Jo %G/ fo aupys [puoniodoid b wasp Aow siaquiayy

sjuswaainba.
UONNQLIIU0I [eI0] Ul S9SeaIdU] AJsnes o) spunj [ YISST 1o}
Jo uon.iod e asn 03 s1LISIP smof[e 198png T 9SNOH,, ZZAA YL

SpUny [[ Y4SSH ZZAd




2G€'8L%  ynourieg
060°8$ 199[J[[PM

2959°S$ OJn.Ly,

SUOIINQLIIUO0D WNWIUIW MR. m~©% mEN®~.~O
[EJ0] 03 195}J0 [] Y4SSH 10, (

6C9°TT$ weylsey

6¥S VTS 62092% SIUu9(J

¥8GL$ weyleyn
0€L02$  JI9asmaug

ZZ A J0J JUSWISSISSY 1ST J19}
UO Ul }P3.ID B SUIAISIAI 9q [[IM SUMO] 9SIY,




P390

Aoy

9NUDA3Y - 193png ZZAd
Jooyds YsiH |eaiuyda] |euoiS8ay por ade)

0002T8'ST $ | 585°682'ST $ | 000°v0OS‘'ST $ | £50°060'ST L0S'890'ST $ | TOEV6L'VT S [anuanay |ero)
000°s9Y $ | 000856 S | 000‘0vE S | ve0‘zge 952’641 S | YI9VET $ [anuaaay |eso |eyoL
S99 VEV'TT S | €80°6T S anuanay paledidiueun
SS S| 6£8 S JUaWRSINqIBY PIedIPaIA SSey
000°EET S uounrezi|iqels uoneyodsued
00000t S | 000°SLL S | 000‘0ST S | 000°00Z 00008 S | ooo‘08 S Aduadyag pue ssaoxg
000°0¢ S | 000'ST S | ooo‘or S| vZ0'sT €88TE S | ve8've S [eauay Aujioey
000's€ S | 000'sE S | ooo‘os S | £0E'€9 ¥88'sS S | 8986 S SWI0oU]| 3saia)u)
INU3AJY [e20]
LV1'669C S | 8TL'E6TT S | LVT669C S | ¢ST049C 81€'6TLT $ | YES9T9C S (Plv 93els jejol
000°S0S S | 00v'8EY S | 000'S0S S | 18¥'0SS 109895 S | 006'V8Y S PIv uoneuodsuel) [/ Joydey) |
LYT'P6T'T S| 81essL'T S| L¥T'V6T'T S| T£9°6TTC LTL09T°C S| reoTeET'T S piy @1e15 g/ 191dey) 1
NEIETS
b TA A 3SDaIU[ 9 JUBWISSISSY ZZAS
€S8°LY9°CT S | L98'LET 2T S | €S8‘vov'eT S | L98'LE1CT €E66STTT S | esT'evOCT S SUMO | JIQUWIIIAI LOJJ SIUDWISSDSSY




9ZY'£06'81$ €58'2Y9°Z1L$ £.5'65Z'9$ L

9EL'L2L VS 09Z'8EL’eS 9/8'88G'L$ _ WNOULEX}O UMO]
626'L8% Jzeo'zees 188'651$ .. 19SUII3M JO UMO|
09€°1€€$ 8EV'L2T$ o ¢e6'601$ ... _odnijjoumoyl
09€'Le€$ _|seviees 2¢6'601$ ___UMO)edUIAOId JO UMO]L
809'16€$ 00s1928  |806'6ei SUES|O JO UMG]
65Y'81Y'13 0408168 _ . |e8oecys  e3dusei jo usicy
60E'9ES LS 1029'920°1$ #m_m@do..m%. | udiwueyjo umoy
m.vmw%w 800'€9¥$ ) Le8'6c2 ___ wejsegjoumol
le066L'es _ |/pS'6ovls L v8Y'62.$ ~_Sluusq jo umo]
ocgiovs __fesenoes | T T feedwis T [T wieeypjo umoy
£L0'5€T'L$ goggees  ons'60vs _ dojsmaig Jo UMOL
01+°90L°G$ S09'/LY'e$ 508'889'L$ 9|qejsuieg Jo Umo]

~ 3obpng Bunetedo zzAd pafoud jepdegzgeay | 00

—s Zowr mR s A ek

_E_Qmo 9 mczmhmgo Sjuswssassy Nw>n_

[ooyas ybiH [esrluysa ) Jeuoiboy _ooo wamo

e, -




6t

%ZET_ YEL'6EVS ESY'EEVS _ESY'EEDS 665°6T¥S |ELE'66€S (£L°865'8YES [EUOREIOA/21WBPEIY SPIM-1013sq [E10L KZ
s |0ozs 00zs 0s |0$ 0s [9AR1| 1012811 Spaa Jewads| cg
|00Z°T$ |00S'T$ 005'1$ 8865 |L€5TS |L6'VTE'TS 2Jemyos g salddng wnnoyny| se
1005Z$ 10057$ '005°2$ £86'SS STT'TS 19£'8Y9'%$ sayddns sa1pmg [edjuyIa) se

B |000°0€$ |0000E$ |000'0€S |S69°625 08 |0 (1) +03eUIPI00) doo) | vE
0ZTveTS |SOY‘TZIS |SOP'TZTS |0LT'ETTS |TLS0STS LLL'8TTS (T) wninaLINg 4o Joauq| €€
1000'82S |000°0€S 1000°0€$ 19€1'6TS |PTL9TS 0$ (") Jop31q s31pMIS |edtuYda) 01 Aiejaidas) ze
|TTS02TS |S88°LTTS |S88°LTTS |LOE'STTS |£9890T$ |SLTYOTS (T) saipnag |edwuypay yo Joyaug TE
|ES8TETS '£96'6ZT$ |£96°62TS |9TO'SETS [ 7Ax 445 |E8S'6TTS (1) spaaN |e1ads yo Joyaug of

6C

%09 Z6E'STYS 169°90t$ 169°90v$ v0S‘E0S 0T0'v6ES LTEOV'TBES |S9UUAIDS BAREASIUIWPY PUE SR [EI0L | &2
|0D0'ETS |000°sTS |000°STS |69€°€TS |8zL's TLY'LTS | S80IIBS B8 12
|000PTS |0s 0% 0% B |266'LTS 0% suonepodoN 9z
1068°€L$ |£46°89% |££6'89% LIT'T6S v6E'TLS 1829'0£3 | {1) sodoaspjoog sz
|000'8€s ~|000's¥$ |000°St$ | ¥v0°0ES |osL1e$ |008°zrS$ wpny vz
|62L°0€TS 43745 |ev6‘veTs |TIS'6TTS |959'6TT$ |£7°2L8°80TS (z) Yeas aayy0 ssausng | €z

B |86ELETS L6E'PETS |£6EVETS |Z9t'TETS \0€0'8ZT$ |9T672TS (1) s01en51UILIPY SSRUISNG | ZZ
|SLE'BTS SLE']TS |SLE'BTS |000'8TS 10059T$ |00s’9TS (1) Jomseauy | 1z
| 174

KT GOT'LYES |06S'2EES 065°ESES ¥66°0VES LSO'TEES ZEESY'EEES |uohiens|uiupyY 1143sIg [BI0L | et
|000°STS |00S’21$ |005°LTS |s8¥'STS |LE€LTS |82°7€9'2TS ~ 98eisod | 81
1000°S$ |008'ES |008°€S 0s8'vS |895VS 19£9°€S suonduasqng/sang PuIsIq. L1
|005°2$ |000°¢$ |000°€$ |ESTTS 52528 |£0°966°T$ osuadx] [esauap| st
|000°€ES 1000°0€S |0009€$ |88SE€S |£80°0E$ |EE'BST'LES suonefay aljgnd St
|0$ 100Z% |00z$ |0$ 0% |zzs [9AR4) JuspuatuLadng| vt
|000°ZTS '000'VTS |0007TS |PT6'ETS T9T'11S |T€'98L'C1S saNddns 2910 ssauisng/fidns| et
'000°€ETS |000°81S |000°8T$ |SvO'1ZS 120128 |ZETOT'9TS N Suistuanpy | zx

~ |eeT'08S |8€5°84$ 8ES'8LS |026'92% 199943 19562L$ (1) Jopauq-1dng-Aejainas| 11
|ZTY'9LTS |Tss'TLTs 785'TLTS |6E6'ELTS |20L'69T$ 9£6'79TS ) B (t) Jon2:ng-apusiupadng ot

6

%LTZT 9784915 rre'6STS S TLIS 981'STS 0SZ'65T$ v1 66€'092S Sasuadx3 P1siq je10l | 8
|000°9T$ /000°9TS |0009T$ |9TS°LTS |09z eTs 1905LTS suondinsgng g sang| £
|00z'ts 00S'1$ l00s'T$ [ZeT'T$ |STETS |0T°086%  s3yddng sa11wwo) jooyds| 9
0s _om 0s |0S .om _ow suollenogap 1oesuo)) Joy uoIsInold | §
'000°5ZS |ooo‘0zs 1000525 0$ |0$ |6V T9F'L0TS sasuadx3 patedinueun Joj 333y v
|006'6TS |oov'Tes 00V‘1ES | STE'0ES |00S'2€S 1SL8088 SAUDU| AYnuuy Juswaisy €
|9zL'59% Pre‘09s |P¥9'29% (ETTTLS |S£9'85S |SS945°T98 AunsBuoy z
|000‘0ES 000'0£S |000°SES 000'5ES 000vSS 000°2¥S Aed aouetands| 1

spun4 % pasodoad 393png pasodoid ||endy ozAd| jendy [enjdy uonduonsag
uesn CCAd TCAd TZAd 6TA4 8TA4
paidadx3

pasodouid - 198png zzAd

1ooYyds YSIH |edtuyda] jeuoiSay pod aden




|SEF'TLTS €19'SSTS |E£9°GSTS (E66'0LTS |ov9'£9T$ '156"€9T$ () sipis Ainjuad 3517 08
|¥9T1°€9$ 184'85% 281855 1095'pSS |ose'zes Y9'v06'6TS (1) soyoea py | 6L
|0$ 0s 0s 0$ |£8T°€L$ 92£'89% Q350717 - 1032n13su| SupPMm 8z
|2¢8'991$ €LE'99TS |ELE'99TS |z€Z'09TS ITEE'9LTS |Ov'616'S4TS$ (z) Jonasu  Suiquinig £«
66E°69TS |206°29T$ |206°79TS |SSP0STS Y6E'6VTS |0T° VY THTS (z) Jornuisul suney | oz
L06°6YTS |€S9°0VTS |€59°0VTS |S8S'TETS loct'gets |88¥‘9zTS () szopnuisu| Adojouydat uoneunouy s
|6E6'6ETS 655'79T$ 655'29TS (LES'L9TS |Lzv'98s |LLS'T8S | (€) HRISOVAH | vz
|L0€°2LT$ 052'591$ |052'59T$ |S9V'6STS |LOT'epTS 0S0'tvTS | (2) s101onu1sU| INYNJIUOH €L
|T0Z'S6TS |86Y'Eres _ 86¥ERTS |z9z'1€7% |z66'LvT$ 910082 | (2} s1o1nsisu) ASojouyda) yiesH z
|STT6LTS |£5STLTS |£sseLT$ |22S'65TS |BLE'ESTS |E0T PITS {z) siopnasu) suy oydey 1z
|ELS6STS |€6T'ESTS |€6T'ESTS |T80°L11$ S60'6ETS | TPO'EETS | (z) s1010n1su |220P3|3 | 0£
|0$ |0s 0$ 0$ |125'88% |952°€8% d3s01) - s103nasu| pooyppiy) Ae3| 69
B |£8L°8VTS 18€998% |8€9'98% | SEE‘T8S S0L'4LS '8V0'ELS {z) J01nnsui sissy [eauaq| 89
|668°78TS ELT'6LTS €L2'6L18 |86£'SLTS l0SETLTS |£56°89T$ _ (@) yeas sy Areuyn) | 49
1£09°291$ £90'65T$ |€90°65TS |6€80STS |T6TVPTS |E0°829'8ETS _ {z) s101nnsu) ASojorawso) 99
1 | Ev8'0STS |STY'9STS |STY'8STS |0TZ'TSTS |860°LPTS | T98'LYTS | (z) yers Anuadse) s9
|£09'59T$ |SOT'6STS |SOT'BSTS |828°CSTS |56£°91T$ |PSorTS “ (z) s101n13su) Adojouyda) oy vs
_ |E£¥°09T$ |0ST'PSTS |0ST'PSTS |£60°8VTS LT TPTS |960°9ETS (z) ssopnaisug uoisyjo) oy | €3
| | 29
%evT_ [06'88TS [TEE'PBIS IEE'VBIS z6L'081S Z0S°2LTS |8L°TSZ'TITS Aojouyaa) Fuip|ing e3oL [0
|0s 4 00z$ '0s |z01% |z9'61$ sa|ddns jensia aipny | 09
_ |000'6$ 1059°2$ |059°28 POETTS |8TT'0TS |9T'¥6ELS sal|ddns ASojouyda) | 65
|00S'TS 10002 - |000'2$ 0s |0$ 0$ S30IAISS pajoenuo) ASojouyds) | 8s
|¥69°98$ 981v8% 1984783 129208 |969'9£8 SLL'ULS (1) wessissy eieq pue swaishs A3ojouyda) | ¢s
|€TL'165 569683 |S6968% |TeL'L8s |185'58$ |£90°18% (1) 193u18u7 J10MIBN | 95
| Ss
] %8TS _ 190°LtwS 0EE'VTYS S59vZrs £98'vEVS 6£9°30V$ EV°0S0°TZYS diysiapea] Juipjing |00ydS [e30L s
u |005°5$ |000°2$ |000'28$ |819°5$ 1855°6% |60'T2T'£$ ] spJemy uonuBoody | €s
05 |06$ 1069 o == |vE£65$ 13ne1] dv/ledidung | zs
|009% |008$ 1008$ |0STS L6ES |s€z'Ts suondiasqng 1 sanq dv/uid| TS
|005'T$ 100s'1$ 100S'T$ lzsszIs 12668 129°055$ - asuadx3 uonenpeln| os
|000'T$ 000'TS ,000'T$ S/9°TS |6LTTS 96'¥60'TS sanddns jediound Juelsissy| 6v
|00s$ 10085 0085 03 |68€$ 197489 sai|ddng Syow | sy
| 1005'SS |GZY'SS |0s£ss VL9'ES |5£5'6$ 8V'TVLSS B sal|ddns s,jedpuid | v
1000'21$ 0S |08 |08 |0S |66'0£9°9% uoneNpaJIY| 9
|00S€$ |009'e$ 1009°es |ssz'es 0LY'ES | 09'655°ES syoog epualdy sv
[TTL'6YS |TZL'6vS TTLEYS |955°218 8Lv'ovs |P8'v¥S s (g87) Aeraas ediuiid wuersissy vr
|£6T'9€S |£8¥'SES  /8p'seS |£SS°EES LTTTES _ |€0'T66LTS . {T£°) 11910 B2upUBLIY| €
|099°69% (STZ'E9S |STZ'E9S 100£9L$ |0£T'595 |92£°€9% (T)iedidung o3 Aseyaudag) zv
~ |eoztzTs |SLS'BTIS |SLS'8TTS |666'STTS |6TZ'ETTS |Z8¥0TTS (1) lediunid Juersissy | 1v
YLTOPTS LIT'LETS LTT'LETS LTT'VELS |988°0ETS ¥8'0T8'LZTS (Thedound| ov
spun4 % pasodolg 128png pasodoad ||en1dy ozAd jenjoy [enloy uondusaqg
lueln CCAd TCAd TZAd 6TAd 8TAd
paidadxz

pasodoud - 398png ZZAd
[ooyds y3iH |eatuyda] jeuoiSay po) ade)




on6ET-

052165 000'v6S 000765 6L£'8L8 828065 S0'0£0°E9% JUBWIAOJAARQ |eUOISSRJ0Id (€301 m

|0SL'6$ 000'01S |000°01S 052'6% 052'6% 0S'T60CTS Sunojuapy paiepuep Bﬁm_ 9Tt

|000'e$ 1000°T$ |ooo'z$ |szT'es LTL'ES |€0'6697$ ) wawdoaAdQ winndLuny | 511

1000'TES 1000°ZE$ '000z€$ |oov'ET$ |8s6'2T$ |SO'TESLS JuBWIBSINGUIRY 3SIN0D) | ¥TT

1000°8¥$ 1000°05% 1000°05$ |pOT'€SS |ZBEYSS V2:¢2 74139 wawdojaAa( [euoissajold ETT

[443

%567 $69'085 v66'9L5 EST‘6LS 0z8'zLS |798'sLs SL'9E0'VLS ‘Aseaqr jejoy |

|¥69'08$ ¥66'9£$ |EST'6L$ |0z8'74$ 798SL$ |SL'9€0'vLS {v8°) ueneign| otr

| 60T

000'SET$ %2062 089°£9Z$ 6LY'TITS 6LY'L0Z$ ovL'Y6TS £65'L81$ LSSt LSTS __"15SY |euonaniisuj sjeuoissajoidesed (€301 gor

000'SETS [T6TTZTS |66L'895 166L'89% |1T805$ |£0T'89% |€9°882°593 {£) sapiy spaan |eads z0t

|918'SES |PTT'SES PIT'SES |STYYES k4443 |PT6'6zsS {T) spiv uoiedanp3 edisAyd 90t

1918'sE$ \PTT'SES |PIT'0ES |8eL'0¥$ |ze9'zes |zo-8r6vTs m (r) @piv ASojouyda) uonewuoyu; sot

|918'SES |PTTSES |PIT'SES |SE0°TES |¥89°€T$ |59°€£9'8€$ (1) 9piv suv aydeis vot

m 0% 03 |0$ 0$ |0$ |8'0E9€9$ Q3SOTD - 3pIV UoKeINP3 Pooyp|IY) Ae3 €01

_ |0v0'6ES 'BEE'BES |8ge"g€ES TEL'LES |zEL'SES |066'€S (1) 2PIV Y291 OInY| Zot

_ 10T

%000 | 000865 000'96$ |000°86$ $92°€8¢ YT’ voTS LL°8T€'98S SaIMmiIsqns [elo0l | oot

|000'6¥$ |000'87S |0006v$ |6v9°0S$ YIT'eLS 70'SE0'€9s SINISGNS NWIPEIY | 66

|000°6Y$ |000°81$ 1000°6%$ |STT'EES 0TE'TES SL'€8T'ETS $9IN3135gNS [BUOLEBIOA | 86

6

*9STI- 000°STTS |000°0ETS 000°0€T$ S56°56$ 667'TOTS LT'89SEETS S93IAIes d1Inadesay] eap3 [e3oL | 96

000'STTS |000°0ETS |000°0€T$ |556'56$ |661'10TS |£T°895€€TS DIIAIDS 0D SPaaN |e1dads 6

| | 6

000'06% v SBT'TL9'SS  OE'SIV'SS  8€0'0zv'SS  £02'987'SS  ovTWBI'SS  v9'SSS'LZI'SS SIINISG BUIYIEI] PUB UOIPANSUI[EIOL g5

000's$ |219'885 (EvL'98S |EVL98S 118485 l016'08$ |¥6'SEQ'6LS (T) Yoeo) Asesaun 2

|TTT'16% 009'88$ |¥£9'98% (ET9°£8$ '9E€€8S |615°T8S (1) 3s1e12ds “3u) ASojouyda) | 16

|zeT'168 1009885 |¥£9°98% |€98'98% 1985789 6TS'T8S {1) 3s11e192ds uoysnpouf spas jeads 06

000'58% |L62't2ss |SEE'RTSS |GEE'BESS |8TT'ETSS |£87°005$ |66'965'665% (9) Joyonuisu| spaa |epads| 68

B |9€T'88TS |TTY'V8TS | TTr'v8TS |£69°8LT$ |689'09T$ |86°0ET°99T$ (z) s101n135U) ASojouyda) BuusauiBu3 es

'T6£'88% |£9'98S ¥19'98% |386°v8S |9EE'ERS 6TS'18S (T} J01n15u] ysiueds ¢3

|BTE'ESES |P96°6EES 796'6E€S |LLY'SEES |T8Y'TTES |86EFOES () +030n135u] S3IPNIS |e120S 98

|PP9'zLES (E6F'PIES |E6V'PSES \PTTTEES |6ST'6TES |0z £5v'S0€S () J030nnsu| 23uads| S8

[TTZ'T9TS |780'5STS |280°SSTS |SLE'BYTS |BTr'ESTS |T9°T2Z'EETS (z) ssovnusu) -p3 shyd v8

|S¥6'805$ OV8'ELYS |OV8 ELYS (BEG'TOVS  9EP'ISHS |809S2°0vt$ (9) sso10nnsu yrew| es

|r95'ES$ IT€0'2LS |1E02L$ [AZA |£81'88% 1955'98% i (1) Jopnnsup ey z8

L61°205S 810°08VS 18TS'28YS TT6'SLYS T06'L50S LY'BET'6VYS {9) s1030n.1su ysiSu3| 18

spunj % pasodoud 328png pasodoig |jen1dy ozAd |enjoy |enyy uondudsag
juels ZeAd TZAd TTAd 6TAd 8TAd

pa3d>adx3

pasodo.d - 108png zzA4

|00Y3s Y31 [ed1uyd3] jeuoiday por ade)




|002s 00ss |00ss |0$ S6$ |9£T€8'TS M/S ysigu3| sst
|00S°T$ 100s$ |00S$ |185'1$ 0ST'ES v6'902$ M/S spaaN [erads| st
00z$ |00€$ 00€$ 66% szs$ 5s% M/s BupsauiBug | sst
03 loog$ 0085 03 |0s 1597$ M/S SuLel | zsT
|005°€$ |00S°€$ |00s'Es Y6E'SS los |0s6'€$ M/S ASojouyoa] uopewoguy Tst
0$ 00z$ \o0z$ 0$ 03 0% M/S DVAH  0sT
0$ 100S$ |00s$ 10S [ |szss M/S 2nynanJoH | sv1
|00S°€$ |00Z%$ 00Zv$ 9TE'E$ Ur'vs |vt'6£0°5$ M/S U231 YyesH | vt
08 0% 0% l0$ |EVO'ES 00°0% M/S sUy dlydeun | 2ot
0ST$ lost$ |0sTS 0ST$ |osTS |0sT$ " M/S [eau193)3 | 9vT
0 5 |00£$ |86E'TS |0s 0$ M/S |BJUBQ | SHT
|009$ 100L5 |00TS 1865S 18993 (TYES M/s suy Aeuyn)| w1
|0oTS 001$ |00s$ 08 |662$ |PES M/s AS0|013Ws0) | €vT
0% |005% |0$ |0$ |o$ |0$ M/S Auadie)| zvt
|000°2$ |000'2$ 1000'2$ mmmSm 01ET$ |66°L8¥TS M/S Yoay oany| Tvt
. | | | i | _ | o
%81z 052'52$ 00Z'ses$ 002'sZS |T£5°625 016'9$ 8L°€56'92S $100qxa), [e10] | 65T
|000°sT$ |00s$ |00s$ l0s |0$ |98°T06'T$ SPX3L S3IPNIS |10 SET
|000°T$ 100818 |008'T$ 0% |03 9€°£47'SS - SIX31 30U3IS | LET
03 ‘00z$ 00z$ 0$ 0$ 0$ SIX3L 3B | 9€T
|000°€$ 008°€$ |008°€$ 103 6£9'€S |Sb°'€68°ES speL ysysul | set
- |0sL$ 1000'2$ |000TS f3743 |€6T$ |SP'LES S1xo| SpaaN [epads ver
|00SS 1000'2$ |000°2$ |£82°T$ |0SL$ |66°060°CTS sixa BupsauiBug et
0s |0SZ'T$ |0s2°T$ |€66'2TS los |0$ s Buiquinyd Zet
|00S$ |0o8s |008$ |£9T'T$ 0% |os SIXaL SOIUBYIIIN dULIBIA | TET
|00s$ |000'T$ 1000'T$ l0s 03 |osa'zs s»aL Aojouyday uonewoyuj| ogr
- 0% 1008% 1008$ 0$ 08 0$ SIX3L DVAH | 621
|0$ |0$ 00€'Z$ 889°T$ |665% 03 SP@Y 3unyna1Loy | 8zt
|000°z$ |00€'T$ |0sz$ 03 0s$ 8L°/89'T% sixa) ASojouyday yajean| czt
los ~|osz$ |oos'zs 03 \s61$ . a1 suy diydeso | ozt
|00s$ 1005'T$ 0s |156'5$ |0$ |ST'L80'T$ SP@1 (62141033 ST
0$ .00S$ |00s$ |2Ls 03 |0ZE8TS SIX3 JUeIsISSY jejuaq | vzt
00sS |000'T$ 1000'T$ |0$ S6V'TS |08'988°TS$ saL suy Aleuyn)| ezt
|00S$ |00s'T$ |00S'T$ l0$ 03 |0s sixa] AB0jo3awso) zzt
0s |000'T$ '000'TS _ 600'€S 03 |vp0TS s3] Anuadied| 1T
l0s '00s$ 1005 03 l0s oTLre'ss s1xa) ABojouyday oany| ozt
1000'T$ 005'T$ 005'T$ 599% 0% 0$ sxaL Apog owny | 6Tt
spun4 % pasodoad 198png pasodoid [jenidoy 0zAd |enyoy |enloy uonduosaq
juero ZCAd TCAd TCAd 6TAd 8TAd
payadxy

pasodo.d - 128png ZzA4
100yds ySiH jesiuyda] jeuoiday po) ade)




V6T

%E0T | 0SS'PITS 059'SSTS 059'09T$ v£6'99T$ 6£8'00Z$ 0L'265°ZL1$ saljddns JeuoneInpg [ejoy £6T
|000°T$ 000°T$ 000'1$ |655'T$ |SSY'TS |TS'00t'TS sa)ddng Atesqn | zex
|005'¥$ 000'sS 1000°S$ 18TZ'%$ 681'sS vETS8'TS sayddns uy| t6t
‘0sz$ o0sz$ |oszs 0% V23 |Z9'8CT$ sayddns ysiueds| o6t
|008% |008$ |008$ |Tess 682% EE'L9T°TS saliddns saipms |e1205 681
|00SYS |000°S% |000'ss |e8z'es 1S0SV$ 9v'829°8% sayiddns 20ualas | 88T
|000°T$ |000°T$ |000°T$ |s19% 16865 |£5°058% sayjddns "p3 ‘sAyd | st
|00ST$ 1005°T$ 005'1$ |v65°T$ |9SE'TS |9£°6v8% sa|iddns e 981
|00g$ 00t [00¥$ 16515 leevs |zreses saljddng uoneanp3 yijeaH  sst
1000vS |000°€S |000°€S SEV'SS |LTETS L079L'e$ sol|ddns ysiSu3 vt

" 1002% |00z$ 100Z$ |565'2$ |6ETS |PLB6ES saddns sipjs Aimua) 3sTz | €8t
| '000°€S |00SZS |00S'2$ l€TL'es |96€T$ |0T'955'T$ sa1|ddns spaa |erads | zat
! 000'8$ |000'9$ |00s‘£$ |98T'VTS 1£6'9$ |15'9v8°2% 8uuies] vHSO / saiddng Azges 18t
|000°0TS |000°0T$ |000°0T$ |8zs'es |TL6'0TS |€6'581'225 | sayddng Susauidu3 ost

|000'0T$ 0008$ 0008$ \T66°LTS 0v6'6$ TreesLs | sayddns Asojeloldxa | 6

|o$ |03 0s |0$ \TLL'8TS |S9°0V6'STS Q3s01D - seyddng Supjam 82t
|ooo'9T$ 1000'9T$ |000°91$ |vee'es |£05'8TS |0v'9EL 0TS sayddns Suquinlg 221

|000‘9s 1000°2$ 1000°2$ |TT9VS 70'8S |TE'E6T°8S saijddng sojueyday Sune | 9zt

|oo0'z$ ,000Z$ |000°z$ 114 €6L'T$ |6€'998'T$ | sayiddng ASojouyda uonewoul| szx

|000°ST$ |000°TTS |000"TT$ |£0S'6TS 1045'8T$ OV’ EESOTS saddng JVAH | b3

_ 1000TS |000°STS |000'ST$ 090'TT$ STEVTS LTSTE'ETS sayddng aanynoioy| €28
| 000%$ |005%$ |000's$ |£9L°TS LET'ES |SL'120'S$ saddns Afojouyda) yieaH | zt
_ 0000T$ |000°2$ |000°£$ |T96'TZ$ |8TETTS |EE'8LL'SS sayddng suy aiydeus)| 11
|0008$ |ooo’01$ |000'0T$ |0LEES |E9E'TTS |6TTL'SS sayddns |eau10313 oct

09 |0$ |0$ |0$ 069 |68'1685 n @3S0 - sanddns pooypjiy) Ape3 6ot

|000°c$ 000'€$ 000°€$ |8z8'zs 1890°€$ |0Z'TTE TS | sa1ddns uessissy |equaq| sst

|000°STS 1000'ST$ |000'STS |09T0Z$ [ TPO'6TS |82 £6LSTS | s1iddng suy Aleuln) | 29t

|000vS 1000°s$ 005'SS |PZ9'ES |9T9vS |SSPIT'YS B sal|ddns ASojolawso) gt

|00S°€$ 005'¥$ |00S°S$ |080°€$ 69273 |£95°€$ sanddns Anuad.e)| sat

_ |000'¥$ |000°€$ |000°€$ 1846°€$ |6L6'TS |LB'6V8°TS sayddng ASojouyda ony| vet
|000's$ |000°€$ |00s'e$ 18185 829°'T$ TO'ET9'ES sayddns Apog oiny | £9t

100093 1000'sS 100093 0$ £65°TTS L97Y0'2$ pig Jaded jooydg| zot

19T

%1801 008‘6TS 00Zzz$ 00Z'zzs$ £5L'81$ 96T°LT$ LTY9Y'STS yooqyIop/ suonduasqns [ejoy 09t
|000'e$ 00S°€$ |00S'ES |LE6S |816°T$ |00°580'€$ ] suonduasqns Aseiqr] 65t
1005%$ 00S'vS 1005%$ [z15°€$ |£20'9% |vo€82°SS ~ syoog Aieagny| ssT
(0323 003 0053 los 95T$ 093 sang spaap jepads| 151

00€$ 05Z$ 0sZ$ 0$ LEE'ES 0$ M/S 2U315 | 9T
spuni % pasodoad 198png pasodoid ||en1dy ozAd |eny jen1y uonduosaq
jueusn [44.%] TTAd TTAd 6TAd 8TAd
‘payadxy

pasodo.d - 198png zzAd

“|10oyds ySiH [edjuyda) jeuoiSay po) aded




|000'vSS |000'pS$ |000'sS$ |6650€$ 708'6ES |£5°STL'DES uoneuodsuel) swey’ 9er
1000'2TS 1000°5TS$ |000'STS 115'5$ |6LT'ETS SvO'TTS auny 9o sez
|000‘0TS 000°01$ |000°0T$ £98'6S |6TL'6S 78L'6% sels Aunpy| vez
1000°sZ$ 1000'8Z$ 1000'87$ \PEE0TS |TEL'€T$ LyL'ves SIePYO £8z
1000°0S$ 10005$ 00005$ 0sv$ 1£29'T$ T8LYE'SS Jautes | fsou) suods| zez
|EET'TPTS |EET'9ETS |EETAPTS |L17'06$ |9s8'veTs 6YTTITS sayoe0) Tez
(744
%000 000°9Z3 000923 000923 1000°0€$ 000°82% 00°000°St$ S91nIas pood |ejoL 82z
looo‘9zs '000'92$ looo'9zs '0000E$ |o00'8TS 100°000°5¥$ 42U |00YIS OF J3jsuel| | L2z
9T
%061 STS'L8$ 5T5268$ STS'Z768$ 607°969% 8T6'V5L3 89'£29°04L$ \uoneOdsURIL JUBPMS |10 stz
1000'8$ 1000'6$ 1000'6$ 0$ 189'6$ |SL'006°9TS ] i uonelodsuel | SSI|3WIOH bET
|000'8% |000TS$ |000°vTS '8E0'TTS |900°8$ |8T'SET'TTS uoneyiodsues ) spaaN [epads €2z
1000°0£$ 000°08$ 100008$ |6¥8's$ |s02°85$ \T9'€9T'SSS$ uoneyiodsue. | a1e7| zzz
STS'68L$ 575'681% §TS68£$ |7ze'6e9% l9z5'8£9% | ¥0'87€'9£95 uoneyiodsue. | aiseq| Tzz
(1744
%S5y ELS'ETTS SE£9°801$ SE£9°80TS L09E0TS £22°965 £6'508°20T$ |SOMAIBS YIESH |30l } | 612
|005°€S 005°€$ |00S°€S |PT8'ES 162995 |9T'€8T'ES | sa|ddns s,asunN | g1z
|03 |oses |0S€$ 0% 0S1$ |08es SIIIAIDS [EIIPAN  £1Z
|9T8°SES |PTT'SES |PTT'SES |£55'PES |96v'82S |T£°005°828 (T) 3sinN 03 Juersissy 91z
|£5T'VLS |T£9'69% 129695 |9€2'59% |8v6'09$ |zv9'oLs (1) @sunN | s12
| | | vTe
%000 | 000'8v$ 000°8v$ 1000°8v$ 528'1€$ [0SE‘LYS TLLST'9ES SIIAIDS [BXHOI0YIAS [e10L €1z
'000'8¥$ |000°817$ |000'8$ STR1ES _omm.Sm TLLST9ES sadinas [ealBojoydAsg | zrz
R114
W0 90p'9pss Z8T'02S$ T8TLYSS TTE'61SS S68°L15$ 68°S0L'6/1S S9IIAIIS FUI[BSUNOD pue B3ueping je10] Lotz
002T$ 1000°TS 1000TS 180£°T$ '9g€'1$ TT'ELSS $2010I95 g Buiisa) T13 602
| l00ges |00z$ |00z |0LET$ PI6TS 0$ suonduosqns g sang 80z
03 - 00z$ loozs los v0Z$ |80°66% [2Ae1L 2dUEpING | 202
|0s 03 |os |os 0% 1052523 $3YIUN7 IIDUNIOA | 902
|000'6S -0000TS 1000°21$ 926'8S |055°6S |6£°€28TTS suoleRy liqnd dueping | soz
|000°vS |000°SS |000's$ 1895°€S |PIS'ES |88'255'S$ sayddng aoueping| voz
|99€'80T$ |zve9oTS |zrz'90T$ 19ST‘Z0TS |00€'96% £5'580'56$ (2) sanesanag soueping | g0z
1958°€6$ |16298% |162°98% pS8'18$ \VEE'9LS €T'€06°85S$ [ (1) J0125Un0) sty 1y | zoz
|789L2ES |6Ye'TTES 6v2'9ees |0P£8TES |€v2'8T8S |€8°0T6'90€$ B (v) s102suno) @ueping 1oz
00z
%LTE- | 000°TSS 008°€S$ 008'85$ ISE'0TS LEGTYS LL°815'998 SIVIAIDS [EUOIINASU| 13Y3Q (101 | 66T
1005°L$ 000°01$ '000°0TS ¥18°9S 1895'8S LTRITYTS A13n023Yy 1pa1) g Bunioin| | g6t
|000°e$ 000°E$ |000°€$ 0s$ |0$ |oo'0$ [00Y3S JBWWING| £6T
00S$ |008$ 0083 118 l08ss$ lzeTeLs 2l01d Jowuas! g6t
000°0v$ |oooovs 000°5¥$ 975°€$ 06£°2€$ 81'829'15$ ~ suonnadwod-sdu] pjaly| set
spung % pasodold 193png pasodoid |jenloy ozAd| |enidy |enmdy uondudsaq
jueln CTAd TZAd TZAd 6TAd 8TAd
poldadxy

pasodo.d - 198png ZZA4
|o0Y3s yY3iH |edtuydaj jeuoiSay po) ader




\%6L'9

9Lz

6£9°0T1S S96'ZTTS S96'ZTTS £96'66$ '££8°06% LEGY'TTIS 'SPUNO.D JO SaueUAUIE (€301 | sez
000°'0€$ '000°0ES |000°0€S LTT'VES |9L6°0vS '89'68E'SES sal|ddns spunosg | vee
1000°S$ 000°S$ 1000°S$ YLLLS VIO'ES 10057$ S3IIAI3S PaIIRIUOD SPUNOID| EL2
1000'52$ |000°sZ$ 1000°s5T$ |06T'2TS |00L'€T$ |TS'65P'ETS [eAOWIBY MOUS | Ze2
|6ET'95S |S96'LvS |996°21S |¥8TTYS 1620'6ZS |S6°0TLTSS | (1) Jadaaspunoup 1z
|0057$ '000°s$ |ooo's$ 885°€$ |P0TP$ |09°€Er LS safem wapms oz
| | | | | | | | | 692
%6V0-  £TETIS 06'€TVS 0£6°€1V$ Z16°2EES |860°60%S |ZTTLLBLES $9IAIRS AN jelo) 892
1000'7e$ |000'se$ |000'sz$ [PTT'TTS |ve6'eTs |2T8Sr'vTs [eAOWSY AsNyaY | £92
|000°5TS |000°sT$ |000'sTS$ |£15'18 Iy9T'ETS |57'925'91% aujjosen| 99z
|€z6'aveS loLb6veS loLv'6rES |ss8'8Lz$ |L6T'9VES |ELPYSIETES Apupa|3| sez
_ 1000'93 005'9% 1005'9% LEV'SS |920'9$ |zL'058'9% Jaem voz
|000°02% 1000°81$ 1000'8TS$ |6866T$ |LeL'6TS |0T'T6E LTS auoydaja) €9z
92
%9€0 _ 005'6ETS 000'6ETS$ 000°6ETS$ vZ0’8Y1S ZZ0'E9T$ I8'E80°TSTS ‘Buip|ing 40 183} 101 B ez
|005°T$ |000'1$ 1000°T$ |€9€TS |€6£°TS |LT'EET'TS 10 - Suipjing 1o} JeaH | 09z
|000°8€TS | 000°8€T$ |000°8€TS |T99'9¥T$ |62T'19TS |79°058'6VTS _ seg - Buip|ing Joj JeaH | 652
_ _ | "85z
%12Vl 8LT'E6TS TLL'00ES USLTYES 0£9'VEES TYE'BIES |92'8€5°0ZES S3%iAI3S |e1pOISN) 101 st
|0009$ |000"9% |ooo'as 166°LS 198'S$ |Z8'SET'9S 3ouemo|y Suiyio) |etpoisn) | ssz
|000°0¥S 1000°5€$ |000°SES (E0Z°2€S |£69°9€S |0£9'S€ES salddns eipoisn) | ssz
000'7$ 00S$ |00S$ 859°T$ 1805$ |8L€zss SBIIIBS PaIEIUO) | bSE
T86°0V$ ) |€86°9¥S |95 7L6°0¥S (8') uoney/jetpoisn) | ese
8L1'ST$ 742657 1TLT'65TS v19°LvTs £62'822$. loTver'Lees () suetpoisn)| zsz
. ! + 1 ;. — i + H | + .HMN
%ELE | 000'TES 000'Z€$ 000°2€$ 988'9z% 961°0€S 80°EV0°ZES Andag [00yds je3o sz
|000'TS |000'T$ 1000°T$ loozs |96€$ |08'9bT'1$ Aunoag | eve
|oco’ot$ |ooo'TTS looo'TTS |989°9% '008'6$ |82'968°0T$ _ uoisinadns jooyas JaYy vz
|0oo’0z$ |000’0z$ |ooo‘ozs looo‘ozs 000°02$ |0000Z$ 193440 UOSEl] 3N|0d | £6T
| | | | _ _ _ | i
1%907-  BES'Z9$ 856'99% 856'89$ 816'985 ELV'BLS |90°€58'995% SORIAIPDY JUSpMS 13O [e30L | SvT
|000‘0zs 1000°0Z$ 000°0Z$ |LSv9Ts |ese‘Les _LLL06'STS _ SOIAIDY Juapms| w2
|8ES"LYS |856°97$ 1856'80$ [ T9Y'09% |060'TS$ 67°S¥6°05$ SIOSIAPY | €vZ
" | | | zve
%t EET'TYES (EET'Z08S$ EET'8SES 6115028 109£'852$ S0°€96°0SZ$ | S92IAIaS INBIYIY [eI0L - |10
0% |0s |08 10s - \¥zes |G8ES [3e1] 2133]y1v | OvT
|005°2$ |000'6$ |000°6$ |250'2$ vE9'6$ |SLE'9S suonduasqng g sang dR{YIY 652
,00S'V$ ~ 000s$ |000‘s$ LSE'VS PSS |0S'9TT'YS N Sujuonipuoday uawdinb3 sez
000'8€$ 000°0%$ 000°0v$ 999'9£$ vEL'DES £1'002'9vS salddns ona|yiy | g2
spung % pasodo.g 198png pasodoiqd [jen1dy gzad]l jenpy |emdy uondudsaq
uern CTAd TZAd TZAd 6TAd 8TAd
poldadxy

pasodoud - 193png zzA4
Jooyds ySiH [eatuyda) jeuoiday po) ade)




%08y

£T¢

TET'SLLT8 v86'4Y9'TS  ¥86'LV9'TS  TET'TZITS  609'vI8'TS TI'Z8Y'S89°7S S3oueansU| jej0L e
|0SES |0SES$ |oses |0s€s 0S€$ |oses puog sJaunseas) | Tie
|T9T'ETS |00T'STS 100Z'STS \T9T'ETS 000'STS |0T'S6T'STS 3dueJNSU} JUBPNIS | OTE
v26'91$ |000°0T$ 10000T$ ¥zs'es 968'8S |ses'gs adueunsuf Ayjiger] ss0x3 | 60€
|110°85Z$ 100£v0TS 00£'¥0Z$ 6.6'68TS |€T¥'2028 |SPL'08TS "suj Aprqert g Auadoud| soe

| 1000°00Z$ 000'0ST$ |000°0STS |000°001% |000's2Z$ |000°081% uoRes|iqo §3d0 | L0€
u 089'1S 1002'T$ |00T'1$ |189'1$ |819'T$ |vLv'ts Ajjeuad 8T U0IIDS 99419y 908
|820'€€9% |60£'709% |60£'209% |0SE"L¥SS 0£86£95 |LTEES'TTSS 8aueInsu| 3|edH $32.N3Y | S0E
|S9v'LL$ |EET'Y9$ |EETY9S |re6'293 LTLY9$ |96°ZTY' VLS aoueINSU} dwo) ,SINOM OE
|000's€$ |000’0g$ |000°0€$ PSY'SES 1£29'1T8 |TLBET'RTS soueInsu} WwawWAojdwaun | £o€
|000'0ETS |000°0ETS 000'0€TS £89vTTS$ |§59'121S 0T TLT'Z2TS Xe] 8Jedlpay | Zog
|LVT'6TS |000°2TS 1000ZTS TL9°ETS |6vL'8S |¥S°0EL'TTS 8oueunsuj ay1] aakojdwy| Toe
|6L¥'8TS 1000°9T$ |000°91$ (E9T°9TS |8T6'STS IL9TT'STS "sul Ayjqesiq wis) Suoy 3akojdw| coe
_ |00€'965 £09'201$ |€09'20TS 850°80T$ |66€183 |97°92E'VITS 2auensul Jejuaq avkodw3 | 662
_ LBY'SLT'TS 680'60E'TS |680'60€'TS |6VT'E6E'TS |LEV'LOV'TS |SE'E9LTTY'TS Jduelnsu yyjeay ashodwia) 86z
_ ” 6T
%SSST- T0Z'6YYS 906°TESS 1906'TESS 1Z6'6LYS 019°L6VS 00'TLT'VOVS usWaIRaY 2aAojdury [ejof 967
|TOZ'617¥S |906TESS |906°T€SS |T26'6LYS |019°L6VS |TLT'POYS JUSWISSSSY JWBWIINIY AUNOD djqelsu.eg | s6z
I | 6T
%668T- | 00S'POTS 000°6ZT$ 0006213 656'SL$ V60°LTTS 0Z'YT9T0TS Judwidinb3 30 Ssueusiulely [e30L €6
|ooo‘ezs |000°5Z$ 1000'STS |60€'sTS 996'87$ |pSeLL'sts B SAPIYDA JO IUBUUIEW 262
|0o0‘eT$ |000"91$ 000'91% |052'9$ TE8LTS \v9'9TLL$ dueuUIel - uawdinb] Juiew| T6z
|oos‘zs |000’e$ |000°e$ 05 |0LL'T$ |8TYRETTS diwapeny - uawdinbg Juely| 06z
|ooo‘zzs |000°0€S 000'0€$ (ESP'STS |89T'62% VO'T9S'0ES [euonieaoA - Juawidinby ‘Jutey | 6
000'S7$ 1000°55S 1000°s5$ |LYt'8ES |00€E'6VS 0L°8LT'9€$ uonensuwpy - juawdinby “Jule | 8sz
fi:74
%97 |198'8hbS #02ZEVS Y0z’ LEVS TIY'S8ES |8TL'V8ES YL LLLEBES JuIpiing jo dueuajule |e30L 982
. | |000°08% |000°08% |000‘08s |SETT8S |ZET'T8S v0"LYE‘T8S 90135 Pardenuo) Sulpjing | s8z
|000'STS |000'sTS |000'sT$ |0$ |SPO'ES 15€9$ *AJ3S "JU0D SuluonIpuO) JIY 82
|000'sT$ |000'sz$ 00052$ |006°2TS |00ETTS |0S°T81'5$ S30IUBS PRIIRIIUC) [EIIUBYDBIN €8E
|000’0r$ |000‘0r$ 1000°0¥$ 1942 L0t'8F$ |€5°Z5t'0vS 501435 AduaBiaws3 | 282
|ooo’0T$ |0o0"TTS |000'TTS |681'8$ £15'65 |£T'9T5'8S S0IAISS PRI (BT | T8Z
|000'St$ |000°55$ 1000°55$ PEE‘OVS €87'EES |91°689'6vS sayddns Suipjing jo “upeyy | 08z
0$ 0$ 1000's$ 0s 0s OEV'SS 3o Jawwng - savhojdwi3 2dueusyurey | 62z
696'TSTS (VEEITTS |PEE'ITTS ¥60'901% |92TTTTS PE'698'L0TS (€'7) s9vhodwg asueusjuiely | ez
768'T63 0/8°68% 0£8'68% 768°£83% 6v£'58% £S9'€8S (1) Josiuadng spunoug 13 uipjing | 22z
spung % | pasodouad 193png pasodoid ||endy pzAad| jenpy |en3oy uondudsaq
jueup CCAd TCAd TCAd 6TAd 8TAd
paiadxy

pasodoud - 398png zzAd
Jooyos ysiH jeauyoa) |euoi8ay po)y ade)




- 000'80€3 _ | | § |
000°5TZ$ %661 | 000°ZI8'STS | v8S'68Z'SIS A 000V0S'STS 9vE'9ZSVTS  96£°956'PTS OV '¥99°8TL VTS 192pNg |EUAE) PUE BuneJ3dQ 1e30] | gz
. . _ | | 000000 $ 00°000°0L$ . puni uoijezijiqe)s JuswBA0IdwW| _mu_nmu._ 443
%19 | 000'STYS 000'SSES 000°06€3 SL6'2LES £75°0013% 9Z'006'E8ES $39ssy paxi] B0l | Tze
|000°069 000°08$ |000°'06% |€zT'6ETS |060°THTS |Zv'060'2LS | wawdinbg juswadeiday oze
|000°S6$ 000°565 1000°S6$ |LTY'SOTS £58'66$ 79'¥65'963% 1 2iemyos/dinb3 ASojouyda) | 61e
|000°08S 1000029 100008$ |SEL"TLS |TZT'E6S TT'S09°L0TS wawdinby man | ste
|000°0STS |0000TTS l00g'szTs 106595% |SSE'998 0T'0T9°£0T$ wawanosdwi Bulpjing | £1e
| 91€
%00 866'Z$ 866'2$ 1000°€$ 7862 ¥86'2$ 95°€86°2$ sadiey) aseat paxig [e10L ste
866'CS 866'CS |000°€S$ ¥86'75 ¥86'TS |95°€86°TS 1319\ 983504 | tTE
spuny % pasodoid 198png pasodoid ||enloy ozad| |eny |enyay uonduasag
lueirp ZZAd TZAd TZAd 6TAd 8TAd
paldadxy

pasodoud - 128png ZzAd

jooyds YsiH [ediuyda] jeuoiday po) ade)




sjuawssassy 198png Sunesado zzad
looyag ybiH |edluysa | [euoiboy pos ades

! ! w.x. i H SIS %® 8oueping tad Juswiljoius OzZ/L/0L U0 nwwmmm
_ | 1966781 £68°29'2) 'SLYS  1675°0268 1189'L11'28 ba‘0s'6s ! -%00°00L 1929 1919 i |
SEOOLBLS 8r/eL6IS %056l 0090V0RYS 06L'SZ9'TS _IWSBU69TS  OSTBEN'ES LOVSOIS_ TLLLYRS_ _ISGe9egs _1/BECOV'TS 1TS0'9T0TS %0r'S 69 L6} . _lanouue)
[BEB6LEIS  GLOEV0ZS %0L'ST,i008/8'/G8  6Lc'iST$ _ 'yiz'w9zs  T60TES  L090LS_ _ 0lveS 'EL6'6G. ___ TYO'BYZS .0LV'00TS ‘%097 . _ 9l £l _____Jeoyiem
0986618 _€0E1'028 %098 '00€67'665 _ L6LBLLS _ SpEZIS__ BEv'Izzs 6048 WSS 0bues  'ezs'octs 'szs'zes  wogy M 9 T
EU'86/618 . £L0EL'0Z8 %0102 :(0000L'E98) '8L1'u7$ ‘Bss'vmEs sev'izzs 6CLS. . _ 1SS i90M'/E§ | (6TS'0LTS_ TER'STZS  w0gL b bl Um0j33uIA0d
TY86L6LS. LL0EL'0ZS %O0ZOL {00°LLS'LIS _'18S'2EZ$  689'EYES _ 00L'19Z8 81985 9698 _ . ESEEYS_ _ 'VES'IOZS  (6VO'SBTS l%0Lz 6l 4’ e SUEBO
ELO0B)CS  Lrvveees %0L9 _ (00801'868) SLE'ov0'lS | 8LL'LI0MS  0LIBI6S  69L6TS _ 'ewoors _iszy'eyls | _ZET'SLLS %mowm,ssl,gﬁ.f {44 8r ... 2odyseN
LY86LBLS 8701028 %0901 (00'6Z1'ZS1S) B0E'SKL'LS _ 8BLBLLYS _ 02992018 OIBEES  /RL0ES 880718 e SEO0BLS  IWOV'VE8S  (%0VB_ IS 8§ -
1V'86L618 _ BL0EL'0ZS %0E9_00LIBSLS _ SOS'SEVS _ LIEL'IYS _ 800'CopS 8YCSLS . WIOEIS. . 98G'WS$ _ 'TOS'9SES LSTGEES_ WIE_ €2 (44 e HEYISE]
Ov86/618 . 8/0EL'02S %0LL  (O0'ELL'PIS)_-€8Z'Svy'ls 099'c8y'LS  Lpa'sov'ls seeeys . _jsocers | hGzves  '€69TEL'TS (STL'STUTS 1%0LLL €L €L " . ..Sluusg
Ov'86/618 . 0BOEL'0ZS %052S 000C/'965 - ¥BE'Z6IS_ _ ZpT's028 _ _296'W068  4v6'e$ 8/8'8% . 00008 _ _ Ovszers _B0TVSTS  %0pT._ S 0l e HEYIEYD
65°10v'6L8__ 08°0€1°02¢ 0Ly O0TIV'LyTS | 9v9'T9ss_ [L68'4ss €9e'SZe$  181TS _ '897'%T$ . _'SOE'9EMS _ '609'5£9% JPEO'SEVS (%059, I 62 _ioysmaig
80'GBY'6LS 16000028 %006 .(00266'99v9) -9v0'Z82'es 'i66'pes'es  cO9LIv'ES  /E0TLIS  0S0°00LS 1980°0/6$ [0SP*SE9'Z$ {WOV'8T6'TS %00 /7 6L 6l a|qeIsweg
LZAd ZeAd % $ pojorsy | |emiul bzAd | ZzAd (ousip) (Psip) (1omsip) (s138) (®g) Sumo
LZAd
}s0) 1500 abueyd T SjuswISSassy |ejo | fenden | uopepodsuel | eyuswaiddng | wnwieyy | wnwiugy juswjjoluz | juswijosu3 | Juawijoluzy
JuapnIS Jod |uapmg Jagd TTAd 1ZA4 2CAd % (44X LeAd
pajewnsy




Creating a Commission in Mashpee on
Violence Against Women and Children

Why do we need this commission?

In the past year, Cape Cod has experienced at least four brutal
intimate homicides against women — all in Mashpee. It needs to stop.

What would this commission do?

Coordinate & Respond Research & Review

v’ Establish a specialized v’ Study local factors that
response team to identify sustain violence and
high-risk cases of hinder safety-seeking and
relationship and child local factors that promote
abuse in Mashpee healthy relationships and

v’ Facilitate coordination healthy families
between police, medical, v Review implementation of
legal, counseling, housing, state and national law and
education, and other other public policies
social services for an v' Recommend new
integrated response strategies and policies

v" Assist community and using evidence-based
public services with best practices for
meeting compliance and neighborhood-centered
improving quality prevention and response

Who would serve on the commission?

Residents of Mashpee, residents of the Wampanoag Tribe, and
representatives from public and community services.

Violence has no place at home.

To learn more, check out the opinion editorial “We Need to Talk About Femicide in
Mashpee” published on March 28, 2021 in the Cape Cod Times.



4/7/2021 A: Main

We need to talk about femicide in Mashpee

Your Turn Taylor’s dating partner exerted the ultimate form of to prevent relationship abuse,
control and murdered her on the day she attempted
Murylo Batista Guest columnist to leave him. In the words of Audre Lorde, silence will not

' protect us. It’s time.
In the past year, Cape Cod has witnessed atleast  Nonromantic partners, such as family members, are

four brutal murders of women at the hands of men  responsible for one in five intimate homicides Murylo Batista is a public health researcher

with whom they had a close relationship. All against women, as was the case of Cheryl Crowell, specializing in violence prevention and a resident of
victims were either residents of Mashpee or killed in murdered by her son. Taylor and Crowell were Mashpee.

the town. Relationship abuse, a broad term to strangled but Sandra Corfield, from Martha’s

describe all forms of violence against loved ones, is Vineyard, was stabbed by her dating partner during
the context immediately preceding the murders of  a visit to the Cape. In some jurisdictions, sharp

women by men they know. instruments may account for half of the causes of
femicides.

These fatal cases of relationship abuse were not

isolated or random. They were all examples of Every woman I know ... every woman you know ...

observable patterns. And observable means has experienced gendered violence in some way.

preventable. Partner homicide is responsible for And it needs to stop. Capturing perpetrators is not
more deaths against pregnant women than many enough. We need intersectional, neighborhood-
obstetric complications. Jalajhia Finklea was centered and prevention-oriented strategies. We
pregnant when a man from Florida kidnapped and  need increased funding to Independence House and
shot her. Finklea, an Indigenous woman from the  other community- based support services for
Wampanoag Nation, faced a 10-times greater rate of survivors and the families of those who do not

intimate partner homicide than non-Indigenous survive. We need a Capewide movement of social

women. change that ends our culture of hatred against
women.

Women who leave an abusive relationship have to

overcome many barriers as they seek to reclaim In light of these recent femicides, as well as the

control of their lives. Danielle persistent national and global attacks, I call upon the

Town of Mashpee to immediately institute a
commission at the town level with the aims of
studying this issue locally, coordinating medical and
legal services to respond to high-risk cases, and
investing in resident- led efforts

Copyright © Cape Cod Times
Powered by TECNAVIA : _ e _ _ o

Copyright © Cape Cod Times

Wednesday, 04/07/2021 Page .Al4

7



